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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

February 25, 2008

Subject: MODELL, NATHAN
FOIPA No. 1084938- 000
Dear Requester:

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure,
with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are marked
below and explained on the enclosed Form OPCA-16a:

Section 552 ) Section 552a

B(b)(1) B(b)(7)A) O(d)(5)
X(b)(2) O)(7)(B) Q@) )
®(b)(3)_Rule 6(e) Federal Rules of R(O)(T7)C) a(k)(1)
Criminal Procedure ®(b)(7)(D) o¢k)(2)
A(b)(7)E) a(k)(3)

B(o)(7)(F) a(k)(4)

O(b)(4) B(b)(8) ’ G(k)(5)
B(b)(5) D(b)(9) B(k)(6)
B(b)(©6) - O(k)(7)

266 page(s) were reviewed and 147 page(s) are being released.

O Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning other
Government agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been:

O referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you.

O referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this
information when the consultation is finished.

® You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in

writing to the Director, Office of Information and Privacy, U.S. Department of Justice, 1425

New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 within sixty days from the

date of this letter. The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information
Appeal” or “Information Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA number assigned to your request so that it
may be easily identified.

O The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other
individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown,
when ident, references usually contain information similar to the information processed in the main file(s).
Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s).
If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them in writing, and they will be
reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.



See additional information which follows.

Sincerely yours,

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosure(s)
This release consists of File 165-HQ-1990 which pertains to your subject, Nathan Modell.

The enclosed documents are from a multiple subject investigation which listed Mr. Modell as one of the
‘subjects. The only portion addressed for your request were those documents which contained information concerning
Mr. Modell. Documents were not considered for release if Mr. Modell's name was in the “title/subject” line only, with no
information about him in the body of the document itself.

The subject matters of interest to you are considered a series of related requests and are subject to
aggregate fees as provided by Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 16.11 and 16.49. Accordingly, there is a
copying charge of ten cents per page for all documents released to you. Please submit a check or money order,
payable to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, in the amount of $14.70. Be sure to include the FOIPA number
assigned to this request with your payment.
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute(A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for
withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation
with the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement
records or information ( A ) could be reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person

of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could be reasonably expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy, ( D ) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or
authority or any private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security
intelligence investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such
disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or
physical safety of any individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce
crime or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/heridentity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;

investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the 1dent1ty of the person who furnished
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
FBI/DOJ
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Transmit the following in

)
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FBI

Date: 12/27/65

( Typ? in plain text or code) '
Via AIRTEL o
‘ : o (Priority),
B - e R :
W T0: DIRECTOR, FBI e ,
\,Q b6
FROM: SAC, MKAMI (165~59 (p) biC
SUBJECT: KEN ﬁ/ﬂ HERBERT HAFNA aka -
3@ lanna, s -

captioned

-

ITWI FBW | WM

‘ 00: Miami . ‘ .b / .
Re Miami airtel to Bureau dated 12/17 /

, "KENNETH HANNA, aka, ICGA," and Philadelphia
Bureau dated 12/22/&5,,/capt1oned Ejj |

AR; IGA",

v"' airtel +tn
NN
N

delphla Offlae forwarded to M12m1 evxden@e obtalned b

By referenced Philadelphiz airtel the Phila-’

(29) A

. e of 4
\\\ Miami, o
\\j who appeared before that FGJ, This evidence consisted of ..
| This
Imaterial was obtained by thel ]
Qig/)'Burééal\Cy/ 2 - New York
2~ Albany 4 - Newark
2 - Atlanta 2 - Oklzhoma City
2 - Baltimore Joy~ Philadelphia (Info) (165-698)
2 - Dallas 1N _
2 - Detroit S 1990‘—; /
c% - Jackson Q‘él ﬂ(éf' b6
q§§§b - New Or%ians TR ] b
AC - 3 - Miami - 162=3 P 5
P "~ (1 - 92-353) te DEG29 1%

WFH/MJR: pch

\‘\/ | Sent

53@%4 fz/

1 A‘égnt in Charge

. .~“;‘§_




MM 165-592

At Queens, New York:

b3
b6
b7C

OKLAHOMA CITY

At Tulsa, Oklahoma:

Each office rece1v1ng copies of this communlcatlon
ig requested to furnish Miami at the earliest
the following information concerning the :
shown above., No open investigation concerning thel |
desired at this time, It is requested that the inrprmation
be forwarded to Miami on 25 cop1es of Multilith inserts or .

FD-302s suitable for inclusion in a 165 report. -Administra=
tive data should be forwarded on the accompanying airtel,

It is recogniz erein
concerning the may
have been previcusly submitted to Miaml in other cases, how-

ever, it is requested that it be forwarded as per above, in
order that the preparation of reéport in instant case can be
expedited by the M1am1 Division;

b3

(1) Will obtain complete including
ete,
(2) Will identify against these

[::::::]for November and December, 1965,

(3) _ Will obtain background infarmation concerning:
the| | such as gambling arrests and convictions, pur-
chase of Federal wagering stamp, prior interviews relative to

. gambling actlvities, etec.

Information concerning the utilizatlon of the "blue
box" by HANNA should not be divulged outside the Bureau
at this time, .

5.

| |
j
H;




" PHONE CALLS TO MIAMI NUMBER|

TELETYPE UNIT,
JAN 5 péub .
ENCODED Sgﬁzg

229 PM  URGENT 1-5«66. JAM

FBI NEW YORK

T0/ DIRECTOR /4/ MIAMI AND NEWARK

MIAMI AND NEWARK VIA WASHINGTON - ENCODED
FROM NEW YORK 2P |

KENNETH HERBER'ANNA AKA

1TWl; ITAR; FBW
Q0~-MIAMI

. MIAMI FILE 165<592 AND NEW YORK 165-1344.

RE MIAMI TELCALL TO NEW YSRK, JAN. FOURTH LAST, ND 'NEW

YORK TELCALL TO NEWARK, JAN. FOURTH LAST.

v, ’leso‘h_a.:a:,
Mr. DeLoach._
WW.M&ﬁm~*J
Mr. Casper..__:

i Mr, Callahan o

Mr, Trottert..__..
Mr. Widk-..
Pele. Room _uma . |
Miss Holme}s..._._..

Mgy Gandy_e  §

ON JAN.:'FOURTH LAST

- SALISBURY HOTEL, ONE TWO THREE WEST FIFTY SEVENTH ST., NYC,

ADVISEb THAT NAT MODELL HAS BEE@\REGISTERED IN ROOM FIVE ZERO

SEVEN SINCE NOV. FOURTEENTH, SIXTYTHREE. MODELL

IS EXPECTED TO BE THERE INDEFINITELY. MODELL HAS MADE NUMEROUS

y DURING NOV. AND DEC., SIXTYFIVE. ONE

CALL NADE TO

|:| MIAWI, AND ONE CALL MADE TOJ

-~

v

4 'i

b

<

b6 i

b7C !

!

= /7792

et -LZ‘Z% !

‘TCB 12 JAN 64966‘

'AC:{’,:_GV \_‘;3:)‘;

SRy,

HN EwARx, Nde -

ON. JAN. FOURTH LAST,

mmﬁx’?a‘lwsjsé‘r 396 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, NYC, ADVISED HE® '«

han "DP

A wﬁ/ /e/



PAGE TWO

HAS NO RECORD OF A FEDERAL WAGERING STAMP FOR NAT MODELL.
NYO IS REVIEWING REFERENCES ON NAT MODELL FOR ANY
INFORMANT INFORMATION ON GAMBLING ACTIVITIES,
LOGICAL SOURCES ALSO BEING CONTACTED IN EFFORT TO

DEVELOP CURRENT RELIABLE INFORMANT INFORMATION AS TO ANY GAMBLING
ACTIVITY ON PART OF MODELL. P.
END 2

~ LRA |
FBI WASH DC
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-3 (Rov. 12-1-65) h
Del.oach

T -

Tolson :&..:."..5.. *

e e et ree v o vem ik s pa e e e mmm b v et e A ve e mvm e Wwe et e Bme b b e e e e e ot =

10211 PM EST DEFERRED 4w .-hb
¢/ DIRECTOR, BALTIMORE, CLEVELAND, JAFmSON NEWARK, NEW
ORLEANS, NEW YORK, 'PITTSBURGH

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON = ENCODED

CONDUCT SIMULTANEOUS RAIDS ON JANUARY 8 NEXT AT 11 A.M. EST

W18SISSIPPI

¢

IN HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA OF SCOREBOARD

OPERATED BY

!‘"’«'\-n Ty

"INVOLVING SEARCH FOR GAMBLING RECORDS: IN MIAMI OF Egc”
S IN BALTIMORE
IN CLEVELAND ~ JIN CLARKSDALE, ..

IN BATON ROUGE EUGENE NOLANj3 IN NEW ORLEANS

4
* e ’ - \ =N !é:)*”er

‘PAE l' D h : f‘\ ('nU‘:rhu

" if"’}"’ i :
B ‘. ) S Cn_x rﬁf“q\. :
D - ":.«_;'Q,J'j n; et ’Cﬂ @ P y
CARGRAN o CAZLIGRAM 0 OADIO  mTELITYPE [ie—
Geondy ——

!
FROM WMIAM 050200 . b6 \

‘ 5 : b7C ) . / (E‘?

A . . SN
AKA, AR; 1GA, 5 ™

I eyE

e N

. A | |
stﬁ KENNETH HANNA, AKA« ITWI:’lfiiﬁij 0\
) =1

Q =
3 - 8
<) DISCUSSIONS WITH DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY 'S 5
; _ N B
TODAY RESULTED IN FINAL DECISION TO e
— E

) ~

8

A5 - )610)0‘"’

WIPE vpr‘-w--w"i“"‘"‘v‘-

NO ARRESTS ARE TO BE MADE IN THESE SEARCHES, GRMVD d A ?ﬁ;u
- : A NOT RECORD
. | o MMCT 1. 200 1966
o . . /\
3 JAN 6 1966 kﬁ//4yz/, e st
- 6 B aias
r\ é 196 cd outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

@ tgence contamed in the above message is to be disseminat
‘ paraphr* vad in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

Faq T

V.




sor A

3 SEL::ch
. L .. Lt Woht :
- o A o —
‘ i ' gz?«Wd I '
. ~ Gale H
sa Rosen A
@ @ E) D C @ P y Sullivan §|
Tavel ’i?
‘ ik 4l
O AIRGRAM 0 CABLESRAM 0 RADIO (XX FELETYPE  reie foom
____________________________________________ Gondy e
4
PAGE TWO FROM M1AMI 050200 :
INDICTMENTS ANTICIPATED THEREAFTER., | .
iT 1S OP!N{ON OF DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY'!S ‘é
ARRESTS SHOULD NQT BE MADE AT ANY OF LOCATIONS TO BE ]

SEARCHED UNLESS IT APPEARS ADVANTAGEOUS OR NECESSARY TO

b6 .
SUCCESS OF ENTIRE OPERATION, bIC -

'HANNA N MIAMI CURRENTLY OPERATING "BLUE BOX™ NAT MODELL
IN NEW YORK AND[____ |(LNU) IN JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY WiLL
BE ARRESTED IN SIMULTANEOUS RAID,

{
THE FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY'S WILL CONTACT FBI j
i
i
OFF ICES AS FOLLOWS HAVING APPROPRIATE AFFIDAVITS AND WARRANTS

WITH SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS: AT BALTIMORE, MD.;
AT CLEVELAND, OMIOj AT CLARKSDALE,

Wi1SS., BATON ROUGE, LA., AND NEW ORLEANS, LA.; AT

HUNTINGTON, WEST VA.; ‘AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

!

AND NEW YORK CITY,
CITIES WITH PREMISES ENUMERATED ABOVE TO BE ENTERED |
PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT BASED ON PURPORTED VIOLAT{ONS 1TWI ~

- AND ITAR, CITIES INVOLVED WITH ARRESTS AND SEARCHES BASED ON

PURPORTED VIOLATIONS 1TWI, ITAR, AND FBW,

RECEIVED: 10:30 PM EFH

,'f tre intelligence contained in the r‘muc message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
nnvs heased in.order ta protach tie Nutcau’s cryptographzc systems

e i G U A A WAL QI SN G R RO RIS SR PRI B S PN PUNC A U 1 FRFONIELE R L




:’/Ht& } b | "

AL

1:“%‘» JFD / h TELETYPE UNIT A 2%2 %égﬁc}fj
L A Y 2 b
M EST URGENT ENCODED ME S GE/ Mr. .

1 Mr,
Mr.

- ’ M. 7
TQ/ DIRECTOR, FBI //13// AND NEWARK AND MIAMI (165-592) M. SulliVan_

, Mr. Tavel —n
NEVARK AND MIAMI VIA WASHINGTON " ENCODED " e
Tele, Room .
FROI NEW vonx: (165-1344) P Miss Homes
.2 Miss Gandy.
. P c
= ) ,
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, AKA, ITWI, ITAR, FBW, 00: MIAMI

REMMTEL TO BU JANUARY FOUR LAST AND MMTEL TO BU JANUARY FIVE LAST.

EXHAUSTIVE FILE REVIEW IN NYO RE NAT MODELL CONCERNING CURRENT
RELIABLE INFORMANT INFO NEGATIVE.

g e

) dt e
NYCPD REFLECIS ONE NATHANIEL MODELL, E NUMBER ONE TWO ZERO TWO™SIX,

" ARRESTED TEN TWENTYTHREE THIRTYSIX AND FIVE TWENTYEIGHT FORTY FOR BOOK-
" MAKING.

[31)9%

.ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT

AND FORMER
BOTH FAMILAR WITH ACTIVITIES OF NAT MODELL, NEGATIVE

TO DATE, ~~

. FAMILIAR WITH ACTIVITIES OF KENNETH HERBERT
HANNA, ADVISED HE DOES NOT KNOW NAT MODELL. ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT

FAMILIAR WITH ACTIVITIES OF p2
- p7c’
NEGATIVE TO DATE. ‘ ‘ -
END | ¢ 3 Ao
WA..DLH

RN 1.5 1%6

CC-MR. ROSEN




o b e ey i = b bt

FB1 NEW YORK

MIAMI AND NEWARK VIA WASHINGTON - ENCODED Togy, ek

Miss Holmes_._._
Miss Gandy.

FROM NEW YORK 1 PG

' ENCODED MESSAGE w Conrad..____,

2 16 PN URGENT 1-8-66  MFK ‘ Mo o
My, Sullivan

. Tavel..._

0 DIRECTOR -4~ MIAMI AND NEWARK iy
r.

» Tolson______:

TELETYPE UNIT, | fﬂ’ Mr.
. Mohr

$ { © JAN S 1966 ) | Mr.
h Mr,

DeX.oach_..

Casper.
Callahan____

Felt.

Rosen..___.

Trotter._____
. Wick

KENNETH HERBER££2ANNA AKA ITWI.

e

REFERENCED NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND SACS,
JANUARY SEVEN, NINETEEN SIXTY SIX, NA D NEW YORK TELEPHONE

CALLS, JANUARY EIGHT, SIXTY SIX.
NAT MODELL, TWRUE NAME NATHAN MODEL, ARRESTED WITHOUT

INCIDENT, BY BUREAU AGENTS AT TEN TWENTY FIVE AM, THIS DATE,

AS HE WAS LEAVING HIS HOTEL ROOM., SEARCH OF HOTEL ROOM,

PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT, PRODUCED THREE SLIPS OF PAPER

BEARING HANDWRITTEN NAMES AND NOTATIONS. SEARCH INCIDENTAL

TO ARREST OF PERSON, PRODUCED ONE THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED AND
TWO DOLLARS, TEN CENTS CASH, SLIP OF PAPER BEARING HANDWRITTER

NOTATIONS, AN ADDRESS BOOK, AND CURRW WE&Y]BALL %;D ,BOCKEY/ /L{) 5
7

ASWITH

SCHEDULE FROM MULTIPLE SPORTS SERVICE, MIAMI, FLORI
HANDWRITTEN NUMBERS OPPPRSITE GAMES, MODELL DECLINED TO
11 JAN 10 1966

FURNISH ANY INFORMATION:RE WIS ACTIVITIES. BEING PLACED IN

S——————

r\-(' © f‘

JANUARY TEN, SIXTY SIX. PRESS RELEASE MADE. RETURN ON SEARCH

,(/:L"‘”ﬁ%i

FEDERAL DETENTION. HDQ, NYC,\E%R SAFE KEEPING‘UNTIL ARRAIGNMENT,

n—

WARRANTS TO BE MADE ON,-JANUARY TEN, SIXTY SIX.
. h/f’w f4Y )
et A

6
END?C’%M]_B [ TR DRECTOR ™%, 74/ 2

Mes  FRIWASH -7 n




e ‘ e -
; ) .

=, 7~ . * = N . . ‘
pf”/ S O 8 TJEQZTYPE UNIT Q e o
. JANY 1366 g;; ngggg‘;\
1 ' ’ § ¥ CUIPET e
FBI NEW YORK: . ENCODED MESSAGE Mr, Calishan.—.
o : ’ My, Conrad oy
304 PM EST ~ URGENT . 1/7/66  M.F.R. gé; P
: ; : ' Rosedy
TO DIRECTOR, FBI //10// MIAMI (165-552) AND NEWARK ﬁi smel,
. . | ’ , ’ T pavel...
- MIAMI AND NEWARK VIA WASHINGTON " ENCODED ™ | [t
: ‘ Pely-Boom. ..
FROM NEW YORK ~ (165-1344) P Miss Holmes_— |

i

Tlso known as interstate Transmission -of Wazering Tnformation @~
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA Aka 3F9f" -agerng Intormation

COMPLAINT FILED THIS DATE BY ‘SA| MIANT, W

' § Comml SourTHeERN DicTlicr BF Mt Yol R
E‘l‘&ﬁ%sﬁ% S°’“R’mls§i°“sxsnopp SHH¥NCHARGING NAT MODELL. WITH VIOLATIGNS

UNITED 57’41"55 Cob%
OF T1 0, THREE SEVEN ~QONE ONE ZERO EIGHT
TLE EIGH’IEEN, USC‘, SECTIGNS 'I—W ’ e Va/eg_m:

FOUR AND ONE NINE FIVE TWO. ARREST AND SEARCH WARRANTS ISSUED. o

CONTEMPLETES ARRESTING MODELL AND SEARCHING -HIS PREMISES AT ELEVEN AM

ONE EIGHT SIXTYSIX.

FOLLOWING PRESS RELEASE WILL BE MADE BY NYO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING

Unlesg Advised to Contrary by Bureau

ARREST U-Aﬁ?‘ : __,QZ_!jﬂ

JOHN F. MALONE,. ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FBI, IN CHARGE OF THE NYO,
ANNOUNCED TODAY THE ARREST OF NATAMODELL AGE FIFTYSEVEN OF ONE ' TWO Zza
THREE WEST FIFTYSEVENTH STREET, NY, NY. THE ARREST WAS BASED ‘

Cmee e inited TSttitey - Comtnissioner

ON- A COMPLAINT FILED BEFORE THE -@SE A Yro NY, CHARGING MODELL WITH THE

+
|
USE OF INTERSTATE WIRE FACILITIES BETWEEN NW’V-@PHP‘% AMI. 7FLORIDA s
s'
i
l

e o A A,

IN F‘URTHERANCE OF A GAMBLING OPERATION WHICMGS]ANNINI'B&@TION OF SECTION
TvO, THREEJ;SEVEN ONE, AND ONE ZERO EIGHT FOU'R—#ND—‘G-NE ‘N‘I’N’Ej FIVE TWO, |

END PAGE ONE/ ST B
= KECD DE roveu

S e ']ub’ g \ Ua’i‘"‘ ,E&‘A_{mr\gg ': A b=

“@QJAN 13 196F MR DELOACH FOR, THE DRECTOR] @ |




v

e s ﬁy‘\ S e b:‘:q,_ﬁ‘ : ) \
S .. f \

.

?AGE Two . Dnited States Commissioner !
ﬂSC) TITLE EIGHTEEN. MODELL WILL BE ARRANGED BEFORE THE US€y SDNY ON
ONE TEN SIXTYSIX. IF CONVICTED MODELL CAN BE SENTENCED TO TWO YEARS

IMPRISONMENT OR TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS FINE OR BOTH.

\

i

BUREAU WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED OF ARREST AND RESULTS OF SEARCH.‘

END

WA. .DLH RELAY
FBI A WASH DC

R

e
IMILLt




p‘——". "":" .
“‘h;""_v:; (iif;. 12-1-65) -~ e

‘“l
b Casper
Callahon
Conrad

Mohr

Felt
Gale

DECODED COPY
D AIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM k3 RADIO = TELETYPE

Rz50
URé\NW 1-L-66 1:36 PM . dPw
WNNFV]b
TO DIRECROR NEW YORK AND NEWARK
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON - ENCODED

FROM MIAMI 041630

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, AKA. ITWI, ITAR, FBW. 00: MIAMI.
4 ' '
w

RE MIAM! AIRTEL TO BUREAU DECEMBER 27 LAST.
REVEAL SUBJECT ACTIVE BOOKMAKER
HANDLING SPORTING EVENTS AND HORSE RACING. REFLECT

SUBJECT'S GAMBL ING ACTIV!T!ES CLOSELY CONNECTED WITH GAMBLING
APPARENT EMPLOYEE OF

Tolson
Del.oach

Rosen l

b3

ACTIVITIES
v

INDICATE

JERSEY CITY.

AS OF DECEMBER 1965, OPERATING FROMiSC

JERSEY CITY AND POSSIBLY ALSO OPERATING AT

INDICATE

RECORDS

OPERATION.

REG- 83

SUBJECT BETS AND EXCHANGES SPORT LINE WITH

NAT MODELL, ROOM 507, SALSBURY HOTEL, NEW YORK CITY, TELEPHONE

e I RIRITU s

APPARENTLY MAINTAINING

-t IC!*C?@%

[ e i R R S

15\%1\! 17 1966

P

21161300

AN
S
AU o

-3

If the intelligence containe

L)
¥
{7

3

gy 3

SRS\ S )

paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.,

v
- e——r

';) ﬁﬁ ‘yh 1{“:

in the above message is to be dzssemznated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
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e e e e ik e e e — ——— e e — i — W —

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY

e e = b e e e b e e e

PAGE TWO FROM MIAMI  0L41630

_A Tolson
DeLoach
- Mohr
Cosper
Callahan
Conrad
Fell
Gale

Tovel
Trotter
Wick

MIAMI, CONSIDERING

ARREST OF MODELL AND
P

SIMULTANEOUSLY WITH ARREST

ARREST OF MODELL AND

(LNU) AS TO GAMBLING

[LOCAT ION OF BOTH. THREE,
HELD.

ARREST IN MIAMI 8 NEXT. -
CC AM PHILADELPHIA.

RECEIVED: 1:54 PM MCS

ESTABLISHING THE FOLLOWING:
NEWARK, COMPLETE IDENTITY OF (LNU). NEWARK AND
NEW YORK, ONE, GURRENT RELIABLE INFORMANT INFO RE MODELL AND

NO INQUIRY TO BE MADE WHICH WOULD JEOPARDIZE PROPOSED

(LNU), ITWI-ITAR, SATURDAY 8 NEXT.

OF HANNA AT MIAMI. ADVISED

(LNU) CONTINGENT ON INVESTIGATION

ACTIVITIES. TWO, CURRENT PHYSICAL
DETERMINE IF FEDERAL WAGERING STAMP

b6

b7c

CC-MR. ROSEN

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

0

L

! REPORTING OFFICE

Jap
Cur

ITAR; ITIWIL; FBW

7”TéL///7£2

rra—————.,

)

! OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD . 2
| MIAMI MIAMI 1/13/66 12/1/65 - 1/10/66 |
TITLE OF CASE ’ REPOR"I' MADE BY TYPED BY ‘
i i
E | : sl {
i . CHANGED i?f CHARATITEROF CASE

. KENNETH HERBERT~HANNA, aka

Ken; Hanna,

of the alias "CURLY" by which the subject is known among
various gamblers.'

REFERENCES  Report of SA

IGAo
Miami airtel to Director 12127/65.

jami teletype to Director 1/8/66 captioned
| l aka, AR; IGA; ~.

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA aka, ITAR ITWI; FEW.,

| f//j/é’
 Title is marked Changed to reflect the addltloﬁ '

b6
b7cC

|dated 11/9/65 {
at Miami captioned KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka, |

crerer . o et s ” -: vn"vﬂP':‘" - :~ vy vy
" 45 :
| Case ponding over 1 yoor:  yes [] no [% 3
1 -\\‘:
| Proseou'(,lom pe 11;11 0 o, .. 8 g . ves 11 na
z T i

APPROVED DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

= ECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

C’ 3/- Bureau (165- 1990)

"% ; Jlls— = 257 =)
A, Miami - Att: DeMﬁt{tal Attvs-/hg?“ mézﬁ / C%‘ﬁ/ ,4
. , : 3 JAN 17 1966 REG-“61 _
.i“-~————
Copies Cover Page B L AR e, \
6 - Hieml (4 = 165-592) - — . V " 18T-105
(1 - 162 341)  (KENNETH HANNA ] \ ‘
(1 - 92-353) { | |
Disseminatioh Record of Attached Report ' Notations
Zece JO% | luwa For |1
Request Recd. P Tl ‘ 4’
Dutve F‘wé, //ﬂ% ,f .
How Fwd. O'é‘ // I// : f
57 FEB 1966 S
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MM 165-592

Albany S
Atlanta -
;Baltimore,“‘
‘Dallas
Detroi
Jacksog
New Orleans
New York -
(2 - 165-NAT MDDELL)
Newark
Oklahoma. City
Philadelphia (165 698) (Info)

t°8 1 B ! H

lil%

_**‘***,.**‘**:*,* *_*********‘*f****’k*****_

LEADS

The following leads set forth in this report were
set forth in referenced Miami airtel dated 12/27/65.

Each office receiV1ng coples of this report is
requested to “conduct the following investigation and to
furnish the results of this information to Miami on 25 copies
of multilith inserts or FD 302s suitable for inclusion in a
165 report. Administrative data should be forwarded on the

| accompanying airtel. It is reeogdized that some of the

information requested herein. concerning the subscribers to
the telephone numbers may have been previously submitted to

‘Miami in other cases. However, it is requested that this

information be forwarded as per above and in order that the
preparation of the next report in instant case can be
expedited in the Miami Pivision.

The telepho e numbers set forth in these leads
should be checked aga?nst the list of telephone numbers
appearing with names and code numbers which was seized in

B
COVER PAGE




MM 165=592

the search of HANNA's apartment and which is included in the
body of this report., |
ALBANY

| AT SCHENECTADY, NEW YORK -

b6
, b7C

ATLANTA

AT CONYERS ., GEORGIA

BALTIMORE
AT _BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

DALLAS

AT FORT WORTH, TEXAS

DETROLT

AT DETROITivMIGHIGAN

c
COVER PAGE |

C e ——




' §f§
MM 165-592
A | b3
JACKSON b6
RO b7C
AT BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI
NEW_ORLEANS
- AT NEW _ORLEANS, LOUISTANA
NEW YORK - | 4§§
o AT NEW_YORK CITY, NEW YORK |
AT QUEENS, NEW YORK
NEWARK
AT CLIFFSIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY F
AT FRANKLIN PARK, NEW JERSEY
: D : j . : '. w\" ‘
COVER PAGE - [
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MM 165-592

AT JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY

AT LINDEN, NEW JERSEY

AT SEASIDE PARK, NEW JERSEY

AT UNION CITY, NEW JERSEY

OKLAHOMA CITY

AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA

E
COVER PAGE

b3
b6
b7cC




MM 165-592

MIAMI b3
f2Aa0% 7D

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

1 Will obtain froxxxl__I
copies of the

covering the period| |

5 Will conrdinare wishl

ito'by the subject,

of the "Blue Box"
' “opbtained 1In the gearch of HANNA'S aparfment to | |

4, Will make additional review of the evidence
obtained from the Grand Jury in Philadelphia and also the-
evidence seized pursuant to the search warrant and set forth
‘appropriate 1eads.

‘ 5. Will follow the prosecutive action in this
case,

ADMINISTRATTVE

The Miami Division has a previous investlgation in
progress concemrming KENNETH HERBERT HANNA and this
investigation was carried under the caption KENNETH HERBERT

HANNA aka, IGA, Miami File 162- 341,

F
COVER PAGE




M1 165-592

Additional copies of this report are being
forwarded to New York for inclusion in their file on
NAT MODELL. |

Additional copies are also being forwarded to
Newark in view of the investigation by that Division of
several individuals connected with HANNA

- One copy of this teport is being forwarded'as
information to the Philadelphia Division where the original
evidence was subpoenaed. R

Miami Office is making an additional copy of this
report to have it available in the event the further .
‘examination of evidence requires investigation in field
divisions not yet involved.

c*
'COVER PAGE
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MM 165-592

An examination of the evidence received from
Philadelphia included among other things the

I__l lwho assisted in
Among
these | |was a [ |£xom b3
' b6
Al | follows pTe
this page in this. report,
An examin&tion of the |
included in the evidence was made by Special Agents| |
| | on January 5 and 6, 1966,
Some of the that iSl

also set forth hereafter along with the interview of

| as to the origin of
each | |
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?3 &

et s ,
Date 1/%/686 B
Florida, | _ \
and marked the b@gﬁmminm_gi_imel _ | there
as #2 and the end as #2A. ~ | stated that thel | o
[ ] at the h@gi%ning of [ | represents the b3 b
fie stated further that he can b6
Testily that] b??: '
\ S advised that on the occasiom of | | T
; he wag im the process of | ‘ | o
' ' and thet he specifically knows from his persond R
6:28 P on December 16, 1965. .

L sbservation th&&[;;:::ZZZXOccurr@d at
He stated he can &iso verify that a

' I | | examined the] |
]

J&u;l&mmm&an_l€1"?965&4mhﬁohl | |relates in part to

. | advised that whic

© . lindicating -
th&ﬂ is) ami and that

the _ | stated
:ﬁa: on t sbove entry in thel | he can testify
a a
inasmuch as the| ' b3 3
| o b6
B . - B7C
made the| | #2 along with his

initials opposité This entry om thel

1/5/66 o  Hiami, Florids File # Kiami 165-592

On

SA and ggc o
SA ' T 1/6/66
by . Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

\




FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

O e

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF ‘INVESTIGATION

1/7/66 ;

Date,

#25 and noted that the

b3
b6 i
b7

N !
L

L ’ Florida Migmi 165-592
| 0,“ 1/586/68 at Biamd ; Florids Pile # fiam ;
gt sAl  and b6 | o ;

" SA Lm . b7C . . 1/6/66'

Date dictated ' : |
M 1

his-document contmms nelther recommendatxons nor conclusxons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency. it and ite contents are not to be dxstrlbuted outsxde your agency.




. . : *Aouade InoA apismo peqpqmsgp 8q 03 40U ‘818 HUSIUOD B3 PUB 1 ‘gouaBe mok
. 0} pouwo[ 81 pus JHJ eyl jo Ajredord oyy 8191 ‘Ids °u3 JO SUOLSN [OU0H 10U SUCIIBPUSWIUIODS] 19Y31eu SUIBIOD Jauwnd0p s1yy, -

7 peje3orp je(l 5 Aq
?9/?{F e pugz Fg

Lo

eyl puw

!smﬁ% Paj¥
[30 puse ®y3 puB g9# @de3 DIFTUA B UITA

| J0 Bupuuzdeq Ul POTITIUSPT BH
| poutmexe ‘epiIold

4 ae(
99/L/1

NOILVOILSIANI 40 Nv3¥ng Tva3add

(p9-S (¥ *AoHd) 20€-Ad

o G

T SR # oltd -- 18 Y
26S-99T TURIN BPTIOTL ‘ TWRTH 99/¢/1 )
: L




. . ' ,«O - \ o B

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
o | | 1/11/66
: Date -

FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

B _ On Japusry 5 & 6, 1966, SA and SA 13

B | vs
w4 petween identification wma . and #CA and note &L the b7C

sttt
r—

} .
| i
| o
| |
| .
" '
? i
1 B
J )
l i
L ;
i

i
| ,

3

;\ . T
Miami, Florida

'1/5&6/66 uiaﬁi7165-592
: File # : -

':,;OII at

Lf

1o PIC o 7 1/6/66
by s koo . Date dictated

" ."This document contains neither recommendations nor cén_élusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
- “your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

L
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL B'UREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- 1/11/66

Date
]
| B SETT
Florida, examined| _- land
at_this location the beginning ofl . ]
with whi ape #9 wnd the end of as #9A. | |
stated that

I } Gg'bfimﬁga_ﬂigg‘ on_Decembe . :
1965, and 9:00 AN, Dﬁﬂﬂmhﬂz;én X965, again advised that' = = -
the datermination of [was made by him through'a "%
4al@n with his knowledge - ' -~
|during the period hat |

| T Lo :
« B e . M " . 2
- Ao » LT e

4

- 1/5/66 Miami, Florida Miami 165-592
On at. File # . ,
SA S 1/6/66

by ‘ Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propert& of the F'BI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are mot to be distributed outside your agency.

Nt B
. e




FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) - ° L i
0 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ -
} ! b

Date 1/11/66 o

b3 c T
b6 "
b7C ;

49 g
on _ 1/586/88 . Miami, Florfd® - ‘pie# Mizmi 165-592
' S and - b6 ‘ SR ‘
s m b7C 1/6/66
by ] Date dictated '
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and it contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
e it




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 1/11/66
i
I | _ [¥iami,
Florida, examined| He
jidentified the beginming of [a% that location
with white tape #10 and the end of] @5 #10A,
I stated thati

1t ,, __ |
somotimé between 4315 PH on December 10, 1965 and 2:30 PM
on Decembér 11, 1965. He stated that

‘and that he again is wpLe GO 'm’le erm '
based om| |

T
Fioeo T

i
i

Do

-

4

i )

I

{ b6

? SA and o : L
by : — Date dictated 1/6/66

This document contains neither recommendations néi‘,'cénclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the,FBI and is loaned to
. . your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribu(ted outside your agency. .
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___MllLﬁﬁ__,______

L - o
5 identificktion marks #10 and #10A 500 noted THAt the ...

= T r—— - . s

e

i
|
.
P
|,
I
|
-y '
Kisgmi, Florids , Minmi 165-502.
at , : - File #
AR L’i:zimd :ﬁsc ‘ * R

k IR, . - ] . 66
l yd SA : Date dictated 6/
’ :lis»l’éo;ument éontaiﬁs neither réC'orﬂme}xéatiéns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

out agency; it and its contents are not to’be distributed outside your agency.

W : .
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

_FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o
: Date ,
Tel ™

Wt

mi, Florida, examined -
and he ied the beginning of|
.location on ‘with white tape #11 and the snd of]|
with white tépe He stated that

S | |betww@P_zﬁaﬂ_ﬁn_gn_nggggkgr"11; 1965,
" - ‘and 9:30 AN, December I3, 1965
N lcan testify to the idontity of | ,

on 4

9

-]

1/5/66 " Miami 185592

SA
SA

File #

Date dlctated

Thls document contains nexther recémmendatxons nor conclusxons of the FBI. It is the property of the FB and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are ‘not to be dlstrlbute‘d outslde Four agency R
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64).

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘
1/11/66
Date :

&ﬂd SA b3
_ \ b6

b7C

B T e
/586766 Wismi, Florida Miami 165-59
On at . T File # .
' and b6 ‘
‘ gﬁ 1 ‘ﬁ'b7C 1/6/66
by — Date dictated _

"This document contains neifhér recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

PR
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o | Date ___ 12/13/65

{
!
1

' The records of t&@l .
were reviewed and the FOITOWINgI [were b7D
I E

.'.4'?.\:‘.:"

,i b6 ..
y b7C .
B7D

‘hrough th@ isguance of ® subpoena duces tecum. This subpoena should be

| Miani, “Florida, or his authorized

b7D

:} 9 . ITRCIVE ‘- ‘ o @ ‘ b6 3.~';
I 4 i : R ‘ - - b7C

12/6/65 Mizmi, Florida
On - at - _‘ — :

IC Jem S Y2 77 - B
by : : - : ' Date dictated - .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusmns of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it ard its contents are mot to be distributed outside your agency. .

The above records are confidemtial and can only be obtained




FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) O
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVE.STIGATIO,N

=
o
T

1. . -' Date _ 12,15/65

i The;z:amrx’ds" of the ’
l. were reviewsd, and the Tollowing R7D

b6

Migmi, Florida Miami 162=-341
oo Miami 165-592

b7C . ‘
py _ LG ‘ ve Date dictated 12/9/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loanéd to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

12/7/\?‘5 at . Fil‘e #

On

e Fooitow vegm
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) i o ' x\"‘
: .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
SRS V.7 SR
1 T
. . | A .
Following the arfest of KENNETH HANNA, a search of )
Apartment 2, 2290 Northeast 170th Street, North Miami Beach, SRR A
was conducted, pursuant to 8 search warrant for those : o
premises. i
e search was conducted by Special Agents | ' f{:i.ﬁ
. The following items were located by b6 ;ﬁf 3
the Special Agents indicated, were identified and turned RIC it
over to Special Agent for retention as [
evidence, 'The following is a list of the items located and P
seized, the Agent who located these items, and the location: 'f F
| ‘ i )l : TR
LTEM AGENT LOCATION . . /.
1. Black box with red ~ ;'V?¢gw
push buttons « earplece SA , - Shelf #n“
closet of -
office or
den | b6
b7C -
2. Lined yellow sheet . o
with phene numbexrs SA On table
-in office
| , - f
} on__ 1/8/66 at Miami, Florida File #. .'Mi@mi:-' 165592 ‘
SAs: | igc )
by . dictated 1/11/66
This document T he property of the FBI ;and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are mot to be distributed outside your agency. ;
L - —— X

e e e e e . .
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FEDERAL“’ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFF]CE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE . INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
YORK MIAMI 1/14/66 18766
TITLE OF CASE ” | REPpe= b6 TYrEDBY
CHANGED | ) B7C ‘}J e

HERBER'I‘ HANNA akay “IcHARACTER OF CASE
a 1ELLF%1§?:TIVE M .
o - . .
N* ,_,(I’ ¢ ITWI 5
- Japse 7

- Title is marked "Changed" to reflect true name and '
- alias of MODELL. | 4 e

REFERENCES ¢

. Miami airtel to Bureau, dated 12/27/65.
. i Miami teletype to Bureau, dated 1/4/66,
| %Q& W, Newark teletype to Bureau, dated 1 5/66
W (0 New York teletype to Bureau, dated 5/66
o l New York teletype to Bureau, dated 1 6/66
. Miami teletype to Bureau, dated 1/ 5
( Bureau teletype to Miami, dated 1/6/
New York teletype to Bureau, dated 1 7 /66.

Miami teletype to New York, dated 1/8/66,
‘ New York teletype to Bureau, dated 1/8 66.

;‘ e ~ New York airtel to Bureau, dated 1/11/66.
N | o
B
| .
APPROVED / Mﬁ/ M (/W S AT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW / ]ﬂ

TGy (es\ jayo —\ 74 |wer

”"“' 3 - (1amiu(k65;4592§.)
1 - UsS iam , ' ’ v !
1 - Newark (INFO) | | . - S Sovenll
2 - New York (165-1344) | 1 AN 1771966 dT-10%

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agency

Request Recd,

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

By




NY 165-1344

ADMINISTRATIVE:

It 18 to be noted that obSerVed in the raom of NATHAN

MODELL was a notilce of

KIS0
obServed was a savlihng account book ;013~-20160 for the Chase’
Manhattan Bank, 100 W, 57th St,, N,Y.C. The above items
were left in the subject'!s room,

Tt is to be ‘noted that subject was apprehended
before fugitive form letter left the NYO,

LEAD:
NEW YORK

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK, Will follow and report .

prosecution,

.,
COVER PAGE

b6
b7C




"EFEDLT (Rev. 3-3-59)

Copy to:

UNI'@‘) STATES DEPARTMENT OF JLQICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2 - USA, SDNY
1 - USA, Miami

cho'rl of:

b6

Date:
Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

NATHAN MOD
from Miami
exchanging
MODELL has
N.Y.C,, sin

b7C Office: New‘Ydrk, New York
1/14 /66 :

165"13}44 | ' . Bbr‘euu File #:

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA;
NATHAN MODELL

INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING
INFORMATION o

Informatlon receiyed from Miami Office, FBI, that
ELL, in N.Y,C,, was being called by KEN HANNA

» Fla., and MODELL and HANNA were betting and
sports line, On 1/4/66, NYO ascertained that
resided at Salisbury Hotel, 123 W, 57th St.,

ce November, 1963. On 1/7/66, AUSA MICHAEL 3,

FAWER, SDNY, authorized filing of a complaint against

MODELL g
N.=BISHGPP

apd on s&me date above we ed before USC EARLE

» SDNY, by SA Miami, charging

viblatiog=of Titile 18, USC, Sections ¢, 371, and 1084, Search

warrant

o fided, MODELL arrested by Bureau agents at

Sallsbury ‘Hotelp?l/8/66, and his room was searched.pursuant

to -BearchWarrvant|, MODELL arraigned before USC, SDNY, on :

1/10/66, and bondiwas set at $5,000. Search warrant returned
“ .

on 1/10/66
o

o
i : ~P-

JETAILS :

oo
5

Y

Investigation in this case was instituted upon-
information received from the Miami Office, Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI), that KENNETH HERBERT HANNA and NAT
MODELL were betting and exchanging sports line telephonically
between Miami, Florida, and New York City, New York.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 'F'BI'cmd is loaned to

your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b6
b7C
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NY 165-134%

On January 4, 1966, Special Agent (SA) AUGUST J.
MICEK caused the records of the New York City Police
Department (NYCPD) to be searched for one NATHAN MODELL which
revealed MODELL, B Number 12026, was arrested October 23, 1936,
and May 28, 1940, for bookmaking. 06
e On January 4, 1966, R7e
‘Intelligence Section, Internal Revenus Service, New York City,

advised he has no record of a federal wagering stamp for NAT
MODELL »

. On January 7, 1966, the facts in this case were
presented to Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) MICHAEL e
rﬁ;LEAHEB4WSouthern District of New York, by SA B7C
of the Miaml Officeé of thé Federal Bureau of
snvestlgation. AUSA FAWER authorized filing of a complaint

‘wgainst NATHAN MODELL, charging him with violations of Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 2, 371, 108%, to wit:




. .

That on or, about December 3, 1965, at New York City,

. New York, in the Southern District of New York, Nat Modell did

engage in the business of betting and wagering, and did knowingly
use a wire communication facility, that is, the telephone, for

the transmission in interstate commerce between New York City,

New York, and Miami, Florida, of bets and wagers on sperting -
events and contests, that is football and basketball games’-.and

of information assisting in thde placing of bets and-wagers ‘on e
such sporting events and conitests, all in violation 'of.18 U,8,C,

Section 1084,

i1.

. | :
That on or about Decowber 10, 1965, at New York City,
New York, . in ‘the Southern District of New York, N&t Modell did

“engage ‘in- the busipess cf betting and wagering, and did knowingly
‘use & wire communication facility, that is, the telephone, for '

the transmission in interstate commerce hetween New York City,.
New York, and Miami, Florida, of bets and wagers on sporting

events and contests, that is football and basketball games, and

- of information assisting in the placing of bets and wagers on

such sporting events and comtests, all in viclation of 18 U,S.C,
Section 1084, : ‘ \ P
' \

N

: , 111,

That on or about December 11, 1965, at New. York City,
New York, in the Southern District of New York, Nat Modell did
engage in the business of betting and wagering; and did knowingly
use a wire communication facility, that is, the telephone, for
the trausmission in interstate commerce between New York City,

. New York, and Miami, Florida, ol bets and wagers on. sporting

events and contests, that is football and basketball gomes,

and of information assisting in the placing of bets and wagers

on such sporting events and contestis, all in violation of 18 U,S,C,
Section 1084,

Iv.

That on or about December 16, 1985, at New York City,
New York, in the Southern pistrict ¢f New Yoik, Nat Modell did
engage in the business of betting and wagering, and did knowingly. .-
use @ wire communication facility, that is,; the telephone, for the .
transmission in interstate commerce between New York City, New o

_York, and Miami, Florida, of bets and wagers on sporting events

2o

M‘ . - - — . i



o 0

and contemiis, that is football and basketball games, and of
information assistiprg in the placing of bets and wagers on such
sporting events -end contests, alil in violation of 18 U,3.C,
Section 1084, : : -

V.

That on or about December 18, 1965, atl New York City,
New York, in the Socuthern District of New York, Nat Modell did
engage in the business of betting and wugering, and did knowingly
use a wire communicaetion facility, that iz, the telephone, Jor
the transmission in interstate commerce batween New York City,
New York, and Miami, Florida, of bets und wagers on sporting
events and contests,; that is football and basketball games, and
of information assisting in the placing of bets and wagers on
such sporting events and contests, all in violation of 18 U,S,C,,
Section 1084, -

Vi,

That beginning on cr about November 26, 1965, and
continuously thereafter until on or about January 7, 1966, at
New York City, New York, in the Southern District of New York,
Nat Modell and Kenneth Hanna did conspire and agree together and
with other persons to commit offenses in violation of the laws of
the United States. The offense which Nat Modell and Kennoth
Henna agreed to commit as the object of the conspiracy was:

To engsge in the business of betting and wagering and
to knowingly use & wire communication facility, that is, the
telephone, for the transmission in interstate commerce between
New York City, New York, and Miami, Florida, of bets and wagers
on sporting events aand contests, that is, basketball games and
football games, end of information assisting in the placing of

bets and wagers on such sporting events and contests; in violation

of 18 vU,S.C, Secticn 1084,

v In furtherance of the objects of the said conspiracy
and during the continuance thereof, Nat Modell, Kenneth Hanna,
and others did commit various overt acts, including| |

e e e e e+ e e

All in violation of Title 18, U.§,Ci, Section 371,
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, On January 7, 1966, this complaint was filed before
United States Commissioner RARLE N, BISHOPP, Southern District

of New York, by and a warrant was issued
the same date.

b6
b7c
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FeJdERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO(D )
| 1/13/66

Date .

At approximately 10:25 a.m., an individual fitting
the description of NAT MODELL left Room 507 with a young male
who appeared to be in his late teens, Individuals were -
approached by Special Agents SSASz,and the older individual
identified_himaelf ag NATHAN (NAT) MODELL. and the other

person as - MODELL was then advised

by Special Agent (SA)| |of hIs Identity as a SA with

the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and that he, MODELL,

was being placed under arrest, He was advised that he was
placed under arrest pursuant to a warrant issued by the

b6

United States Commissioner of the Southern District of New  P7C

York, charging him with violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 2, 371, and 1084, He was advised that this

was a violation of a federal statute r'ega1"?.:i.nEz_j.1.:.‘.2ﬁ.‘cﬁ.:l?.fz;t‘&___|
transmission of wagering information, = SAS

“also served NAT MODELL with a Federal Search Warrant for
the premises of Room 507, Salisbury Hotel, 123 West 57th

Street, New York City. MODELL was advised the search warrant
was issued in the United States District Court, Southern
District of New York, by United States Commissioner EARLE N,

' BISHOPP on January 7, 1966, A copy of the arrest warrant and

was then advised by SA that he did not have to say
anything, that anything he did say could be used against
him in a court of law, that he had a.right to consult an
attorney before saylng anything, and 1f he could not afford
an attorney, the judge would appoint one for him.

search warrant were shtf::f? MODELL which he examined, He

At this time, 10:27 a.m,, SAS LUTES and
arrived and MODELL opened the door to his room to allow the
search to. be made. o ‘ ’ 4

, As a result of the search incidental to the arrest,
‘the following property was seized from MODELL:

b6
b7C

On

by

1/8/66 ~ New York, New York . 165-1344
-at __File# ___ |
SAS CHARLES L. LUTES.| po_
and | [aje ' 1/13/66

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribited outside your agency.

3

L VS VT Ay




NY 165-134l4
2.

(1) $1,602,10 in cash, consisting of:

Ten one hundred dollar billls: $1000,00
Six fifty dollar bills: : 300,00

- Eleven twenty dollar bills: 220,00
Six ten dollar bills: . 60,00
Two five dollar bills: 10,00
Eleven one dollar bills: 11,00

- One quarter : 25
Six dimes : .60
Five nickels 025

- (2) Weekly basketball and hockey schedule from
Multiple Sports News Service, Miami, Florida, Volume Four,
Number Six, for week ending January 9, with handwritten
pencil notations after numerous games,

(3) Address book containing names, addresses, and
phone numbers, : : :

(4) One three by five piece of paper with Salisbury
Hotel letterhead bearing handwritten names,

, b6’
(5) Envelope from | . pTC
Miami Beach, Florida, containing a er and a paw CKe .

Number P29455, Sand G. Gross COmpany, 486 Eighth Avenue,
New York City, LA 4—0704 for one fur cape,

(6) Tuelve busineSs cards and one photograph of
a boy. '

When MODELL was asked to comment on the money and
the racing form he sald he had nothing to say concernlng
the money or the racing form.
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The following description of MODELL was obtained
by 1nterview and observation:

Name : NATHAN MODELL
Race ' White
Sex - Male
Date of Birth April 1, 1908
Height Five feet nine Jmches
Weight 160 pounds
" Eyes Brown
Hair Gray Black, haldine
Marital Status Marvied #ol
Children
Residence Salisbury Hotel
123 West 57th Street
Room 507 :
. o New York City
Former Residence 8330 Byron Avenue
Miami Beach, Florida
Drivers License Florida operators license
o D-41161D
Expires 1966
Social Security 126-14-2514
Number

b6
b7cC

On MODELL's Florida drivers license, his occupation

was listed as a salesman, MODELL advised he was no longer

a salesman but declined comment on his present occupation.'
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Date l/ 13/ 66

The Room 507 at Sallsbury Hotel, 123 West 57th

, Street New York City.of NATHAN MODEII, was searched by 'b6
Special Agents (SA3) pursuant to b7C

search warrant filed on January 7, 1906, ror the premises,

MODELL's room consisted of a master bedroom with

- twin beds, bathroom and two closets.. The following material

was confiscated:

One three by five pilece of paper with Sallsbury
Hotel letterhead bearing handwritten names., Two three by
five pleces. of paper with St, Moritz Hotel letterhead bearing
handwritten notations. One-five by six plece of paper with
Hotel Salisbury letterhead bearing handwritten notations.
Five sheets of what appears to be white tissue paper,

MODELL was asked if he would like to comment
on the handwritten notations and tissue paper but he stated

-he did not want to say anything concerning the above,

This material was confiscated by the Agents and
NAT MODELL who had been present during the search was given
a copy of the above-described search warrant along with a
receipt of this property as selzed,

On‘

by

1/8/66 New York, New York ' 165-1344
at ___ ~ File # '

SAS S - '1/13/66
Date dictated |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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Subsequent to the arrest of NATHAN MODELL and the
searching of his room at the Salisbury Hotel he was trans-
ported to the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, where he was fingerprinted, He was then
transported to the Federal House of Detention, West Street,
New York City, and turned over to the authorities of this
institution,




NY 165-1344

On January 8, 1966,

| Bronx, New York, advised That on January T,
19060, he had been unable to obtain a ridehome
transit strike, so he had spent the night withi |
ELL, He stated he dld not know what business
was in,  The following description
was obtalned by interview: 3

Name
Address

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Parents

Occupation

b6

b7cC
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On January 10, 1966, MODELL was arraigned before
United States Commissioner EARLE N, BISHOPP, Southern
District of New York, at which time preliminary hearing was
rescheduled for 12 noon, January 19, 1966, so0 subject could
obtain an attorney. Bond was set at $5,000,
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Date: 1/11/66 !
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AIRTEL
(Priority)
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0 : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM  : SAC, NEW YORK (165-1344) 4;5 égf
SUBJECT : “ ) /7

s
i

CHANGED YJ ,
KENNETH-HERBERT-HANNA aka;
NATHAN®MODELL ~ FUGITIVE
ITWI; FBW . .

(00:" MIAMI)

Title is changed to add NATHAN MODELL as a subject in

This case and to reflect his fugltive status, which was
inadvertently omitted subsequent to process which was
obtained for MODELL 1/7/66.

NATHAN MODELL arraigned before USC, SDNY, 1/10/66

and remanded. to custody of US Marshal in lieu of $5,000 bond.

Search warrant returned and filed beforé Us

Commissioner on 1/10/66.

-~ Miami (165-592)

@- Bureau KEG- 69;/ L ‘é’f? 1970 '"‘m

1 - New York (92-1073)

1 ~ New York . §}€6§;'

e e JAN 12 1966
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T ' Date: 1/20/66
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Mr. Tolson

13

e % Mr. Mohr
) Mr. Casper
4 o’ s Mr. Callahan...

FBI

FROM: ' SAC, MIAMI (165 592) (P) %%aé@?"’f
- KENNETH HERBER@rﬁANNA Aka

b BOYh O gy A B I N i sl
/ |

_L__4_:_____;___-

(Type in plain text or code)
AIRTEL - - - Tele. Room.
Mies H hmes
________________________ (Prwr[ty) _t Mx*:i Gauv:;;s__.__
e "' ““““““““““““““ [ e dwalvsivngundimini
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)

ITAR, ITWI; FBW

b6
b7C

Rerep SA Miami, 1/1%/66.

Encl@S@d for the Bureau and offices receiving this
communication are e@rrect pages 20 and 81 of rerep.

The Bureau and- each offiee is reguested to insert
corrected pages.

ureau (En

Albany (Enc-4)
Atlanta (Enc-4)
Baltimore (Enc-4)
Dallas (Enc-4)
Detroit (Enc-~4)
Jackson (Enc-4)
New Orl@a?s (Enc-4) )( y
‘New York (2 - 165-NAT MODELL Enc-8
Newark (Enc-8) / 45 - / ¢?0 -
-Oklahoma City. (Enc-4) Now N
Philadelphia (165«698)(Enfo)(Enc~2) 8 JaN 25%%
Miami (4 - 165-592) b

(1 -~ 162-34] _KENNETH HANNAY 6 -
(1 - 92-353 b7cT L —

N

N N SR U T TR T B T TN T

HENRBRNNNDNDNDN

Mr, DeLoach.__.

A ' .
" Approved: .. m d:ull\/ M. Iser

addA“éb&wmA“WW§Eﬁﬁﬁw RS TS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ==

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

DAT N INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD ,
NEW YORK MIAMI Fé% 161073 1/4/66 - 2/2/66
TITLE OF CASE ° | REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
. dbr
KENNETH, HERBERT HANNA aka; CHARACTER OF CASE
NATHANOWODELL aka ~
| ITWI S
b6 ' .
b7C 7 2

,ﬁZ{ REFERENCES : . |

. New York report of Sl | 1/14/66. §
Miami report of SA | 1/13/66. ¢
- Miami Teletype to NY, 1/25/606. &
‘ New York airtel to Miami, 1/28/66. ? )
- P - j /o 2
ADMINISTRATIVE | o
On 1/21/66, f_f_laujlv:i.sed he had attempted %o W
contact NAT MODELL a day or so aiter MODELL was arrested by the\ I
FBI. He has been unable to contact MODELL and when he calls the ‘
hotel is merely furnished with the information that MODELL is outb:2
of town. : . . b6
' : Lo, bIC
In this regard, he stated he heard the FBI went into - ®7P
room in NJ and that somehow knew the FBI was coming |
and had destroyed all the betting slips and consequently, the |
PENDING CASE OVER QNE YEAR: {/, PENDING PROSECUTION OVER 6 MOS.:,A/;
APPROVED /Wu SFF,,JC'CAJ'A%%%NT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW ‘ ,
COFIES MADE: I ... i U.l
{33Bureau ‘ ; 6/ /Qéxt~ ' EC i
2.USA, SD ' ' M \

3-Miami (165-592)
(1-UsA, Miami)
1-Newark (Info)

AN
yép b6
o-New York (165-134l4) £§¥ ‘ \Nﬁﬁé bC
S\ o

Dissemination Record of Attached Report - | Notutions °

Agency . ‘\9
" sa¥a

Request Recd. a ! 1o -
AR—Crinmimat-Pivision,

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.

I\

o

.




ey Wy 4 e
S N i

/ s 4 &
; FD-204 (Re¥. 3-3-59) _ . |

i
L4

e

- D
T e e UNI\.ID STATES DEPARTMENT OF JLUTICE y
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

v

Copy to: ‘ 2-USA, SDNY
» 1-USA, Miami
b6
Report of: ' b7C Offic:  New York, New York
Date: ,
ate FE B 16 1966 |
Field Office File #: 165-1344 Boreau File #:
Tile KENNETH HERBERT HANNA;
NATHAN MODELL
Character: INTERSTATE TRANS‘)MSSION oF

WAGERING INFORMATION

Synopsis: Subscribers to telephones called from Miami numbers
945-9655 and 945-9723 set out. Numbers called from MODELL' s
room, 507, Hotel Salisbury, set out. Xerox copies of papers ,
obtained from MODELL and search of his room enclosed. AUSA FAWER
advised hearing scheduled for 1/19/66 for MODELL adjourned pending
presentation of evidence to Grand Jury, ‘Miami, Florida. MOE BECKER
advised he sent two\cartons‘of silverware to KENNA HANNA at request

of ome KATZY. _ . ‘! ! ‘ | . N
& .
¢ - P -
i
DETAILS:
mﬂ‘——-—‘.
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to )
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
—
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” @ P JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOMA

¥

Date —1/6/55

Salisbury Hotel, . .. .-
123 West 57TH Street, New York City, advised that NAT : “be
MODELL is presently residing in Room 507 of the above e prc
hotel and has been residing there ever since November 14, -
1963, ‘| | furnished the following toll calls charged to -
MODELL during the months of November and December, 1965

November 1
November 1
November 2
- November 3
November 5
November 7 : O S P
November 11 C e e
November 11 - B '
November 13 ‘ ‘ S
November 16 . C T e
November 19 ' - ' B
November 21 _ S
" November 21 R e T
November 23 - T Y e
November 25 S L ca
November 27 X ' S T
December 1 ' :
December 2
December 3-
December '
December 7
* December 9
December 11 o N
. December 13 o . R S AT A
December 15 ‘ : R I LA
December 16
December 18
December 20.
December 22
December 24 o »
December 28 ,
December 30

on . MM/EE . New York, New York . File #
' b6 :
b7C

by —SA /ms ~Date dictated — 1/5/66—

e property of the FBI and is loaned to

i i i i f the FBI. It is th
i t containe neither recommendanor}a nor cqncluslvons o) .
321\;: :gogr:g'?!}t and its contents are not to be distributed putslde your agency. .
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The following consists of Xerox copies of each page of
a telephone address book taken from left pants pocket of NATHAN
MODELL, incidental to his arrest and search of his person:

-
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The following consists of Xerox copies of each page
of a weekly basketball and hockey schedule published by Multiple
Sports Service, Miami, Florida, which was obtained from inside coat
pocket of NATHAN MODELL, incidental to his arrest and search of
his person: '

29
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eocccz[gv . EEDULE
COLLEGE AND PRO BASKETBALL

25¢

Al times are Eastern- Stunda}d Time. Unless neutral floor is’ specified, bottom team is home feam

Pubhshd by MULTIPLE SPORTS NEWS SERVICE, 1090 N.t. 79th St., Miami, Florida 33138, PLGZO 4-0637 -

Veolume 4

'GAMES FOR WEEK ENDING SUNDAY, JANUARY 9, 1966

?&zmﬁer

3

1965
CONSENSUS
ALL-AMERICA

The Consensus All-Ameri-
ca i3 composed of those
players who appeared
most often on nationally
circulated All-America
squads. FIRST TEAM: Top
to bottom, left column—
Cazzie RusseLy, 6-5
Michigan junior; Gar
GoopnicH, 6-1 UCLA

senior. Middle-Biry
Brabrey, 6-8 Princeton

{4 senior. Right column—
Ricx Banny, 6-7 Miami
(Fla.) senior; Frep Her~
zEL, 6-8 Davidson senior,
SECOND TEAM: (not pictur-
" ed); Wayne Esres, 6-6
Utah State senior; DAVE
StaLLwonTte, 6-7 Wich~
ita State genfor; B
Bunty, 6-7 Michigan
senior; Crype Leg, 6-8
Vanderbilt junior; Dave |
SCHELLEABE, 6-4 Purdus” f}
junior,

INDIVIDUAL SCORING LEADERS

' G FG FT Pls, Aw.
Barey, Miami (F‘ln) ... 26 340 203 973 37.4
Estes, Utah State ..,.., 10 252 137 641 33.7
Bradley, Princeton ..... 29 306 273 8R06 30.8
Schelibase, Purdue ,.... 24 248 200 704 203

© Thomns, Xavier (0.) ... 14 168 73 405 28,0

‘ Robinson, Wyoming .... 20 267 187 701 27.0

IS Austhn, Boston Col, ... £5 231 211 673 26.0
Hetzel, Davidson ...... 26 273 143 GBU 26,5
Heasioy, Texns A&M ... 24 250 118 619 20

, w o Russell, Mlehdgan o oven 271 1562 604 2h

-~ (unningham, No. Caro, . 24 237 135 600 20
Finkel, DAyton .. ..o.000 29 203 147733 20
Lloyd, ROtgers ........ 24 237 127 001 25

" Rknllworlh. Wichita St. . 16 153 04 400 25.

v Goodrich, UCLA ....s.. 30 277 100 744 24
Somersel, Duguesne .... 24 218 157 593 24.
Isnac, JonR .. .a. 23 210 139 550 24.°

. RKowin, Centenary . 24 219 142.580 24.2.
Leonard, Wake Forest ... 27 250 145 845 23.0
. Malaise, Texas Tech ... 23 378 191 547 23.8
Lemho, Manhattan ..... 23 204 108 517 23.5

, Wesley, Komsas ., . 25 233 121 68T 23,4
Hasking, Western K .07 252 124 633 204
Sergent, Morehead St . 23 185 146 530 23.3
Hudson, Minnesola ..... 24 231 08 568 23.3
Bing, Syracuse . ....... 23 206 121 633 23.2
Diwors, Bowl, Green (... 24 204 145 563 20,0
Lee, Vamderbllt ,...... 28 230 163 631 20.5
Bodkin, Bastern Ky, ... 25 220 108 660 234
Swiatek, Canising ,ovvoy 20 168 110 446 223
T, Massachusetts ..., 23 213 R4 511 202
Thoren, ININOIS .. ...0s 24 210 05 5HR3 22,2
Auderson, West, Mich, .. 24 181 158 620 21.7

o+ Jobnson, Sam Francisco . 29 240 143 627 21.0

: MeGovern, Rhode Island 24 224 00 K17 214

s Pawlak, l’eunsslmnln ves 25 215 108 B3R 210

. Falrehild, Brig. Young .. 28 218 166 602 21.5
© Verga, DUKE ,.....0000 25 220 70 434 214

~ .. Bialosuknia, Conn, .oves .a'«x 198 4 4090 21.3
 Washinglon, Mich, St. .. 23 185 120 400 21.3
Sedlncek, Harvard ... 108 94 490 21.3
Young, Montana St. ..., 24 189 132 510 21.3
Wendelken, Holy Cross .. 23 176 130- 488 21,2

i Langfitt, Marshall Seeed 242160 77 609 21.2
Pervall, Towa .. oovyie. 24 108 111 507 21,1
Jarvis, Oregon Bt, v 6 210 116: B4R 21,1

‘0 Lewis, No.. C'lro]lnn 107 123 606 210

i 249 82 o0 200
Walker, Utah 8t 217 06 h21 208

. & Bauders, Builer . a2 RO 610 20.4

w ' Dalrman, Avizona Stia 290 114 004 200
Felstnger, Columblaxss.. 22157 147 451 anh
Walker, Providence .. ... 26 211 110 hidd "().f»
Williams, Seattle, ..... 23 18T 04 4068 201

" Rurke, Fakfield ... v, 20 167 02 400 20,3

- L Sayder, Davidson ., Jows .20 221 K3 hen 20,0
TRrown, Fairficld ... 0v. 21 100 104 434 203
Kehoe, St Peler's ..... 1 138 107 383 20.8
Buntin, Michigan ....., 28 221 122 664 20,0

.« Tuener, TOU o oueesne 24 104 160 4K4 20,0

C." Wiiman, Memphls 8t .. 24 182 110 4R} 20,1
Wells, OKIn, CHY ovvo.. 31 222 370 020 20,0
Johngon, Murray St ... 20 210 300 620 20,0
Namefn, Murray 8t ...« 20 172 170 520 200
Purkhiser, Purdue .....0 22 384 72 440 20,0,
D'Altilia, Vermont ,..00 20 1&; R4 400 20,0
Kimball, Conmectient .., 23 177 103 45b 10,8
Weight, Colo. K. 1, ... 22 16R 08 44 1.7
MceMillen, Maryland .24 208 100 h1Y 107

Swagerty, Pacifie Cal.) . 26 200 JOR no ;3_2

Gillette, Mafng v eveso. 23 357 07 40}
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|73 BOWLING GREER

74 WESTERN MICRIGAN

113 STANFORD

114 WASHINGTON

75 VARDERDILT

76 GEORGIA

77 GEORGHA TECH _
78 WAKE FOREST

79 ST. LOUIS e

80 WICHITA STATE .

" 181 DKLAHOMA CITY -

82 MEMPHIS STATE

83 MISSISSIPPI
B4 TENNESSEE

85 [MISSOURI

|B8 NEBRASKA

. PRO BASKETBALL .

115 LOS ANGELES

. 8:30
116 NEW YORK
117 CINCINNATI
8:30 .
‘| 118, BALTIMORE | B
119 PHILADELPHIA [
9:00
-1 120 ST. LOUIS -
121 BOSTON -
' 11:30
122 SAN FRANCISCO ‘

National Hockey League

87 TEXAS CHRISTIAN
88 BAYLOR

89 [0WA STRTE

" . |90 KANSAS

123 BOSTON
- 8:00
- 124 MONTREAL
125 DETROIT
. 8:00
126 TORONTO
127 CHICAGO
' 8:00

91 CINCINNATI

|92 TULSA

128 NEW YORK |

95 COLORADO
96 OKLAKGMA

93 KANSAS STATE

Sunday, Jan. 9

| PRO BASKETBALL
, A

1 LOS AHGELES

R ' -2:00
94 OKLAHOMA STATE -2 DETROIT '
g7 MISSISSIPPI STATE "3 NEW YORK
. N 2:00
98 TULAKE . * 4 BALTIMORE
93 LOUISVILLE .5 PHILADELPHIA
4:00
1100 MORTH TEXAS ST. "6 ST. LOUIS

701 TEXAS A. & M.

1102 RICE

103 WYONING

" 1104 NEW MEXICO

105 COLORADO STATE
106 DERVER

107 ARIZONA STATE
108 UTAH

1G9 ARIZORA
110 BRIGKAM YOUNG

111 SAN FRANCISCO

112 SANTA CLARA

National Hockey League

7 MONTREAL
. 7:00

8 DETROIT

' BOSTON

8:00

10 NEW YORK

11 TORONTO
8:30

12 CHICAGO
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NY 165-1344

The following consists of a Xerox copy of a Hotel
Salisbury memorandum bearing handwritten notations taken from

inside coat pocket of NATHAN MODELL incidental to his arrest and
search of his person: v




vk Noer/

__———Hute %aﬂi&hm@f Yy H ""f. o

123 West 57t Street

NEW YORK

b6

b7C -




NY 165-1344

The following consists of Xerox copies of one Hotel
Salisbury memorandum and two 8t. Moritz Hotel memoranda, taken
from MODELL's room, 507 Hotel Salisbury, pursuant to search warrant:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- 1/28/66
" Date

P MOE S. BECKER was advised by SA who b6
had ldentified himself as a Special Agent (SA) of The Iederal ©bic

Bureau of Investigation (FBI), that he did not have to say
anything, anything he did say could be used against him in
i court of law, and he could consult an attorney before
saying anything.

. BECKER advised he 1s a wholesale Jjeweler, who deals
dnly with silverware, with his business at 55 West 42nd Street,
Room” 4149, New York City. He stated that prior to December 16,
1965, he was approached by a person known only to him as

. KATZY (Phonetic), and a red headed female, who KATZY referred

to as his wife. He described KATZY as being about 5 feet

6 inches, 3180 pounds, 60 years of age, and blond hair with a
bald spot on top., BECKER stated that KATZY requested a four
ﬁiece, eight place setting of King Edwards. silverware be sent
0 KENNET HERBERT HANNA, 2290 N, E. 170th Street, North Miami
Beach, Florida, This silverware was sent by parcel post on
December 16, 1965. The parcel post receipt was number 2936513,
which BECKER furnished. BECKER stated KATZY returned complain-
ing that BECKER had falled to send the elght soup spoons which

KATZY hed requested. BECKER stated he then sent on December 20,

1965, the eight soup spoons by parcel post. The recelpt
umber was 2936560, which BECKER again furnished., BECKE
gtated he sends all his silverware in approximately the same
dize box, 4 1/4 inches by 11 1/2 inches by 3 1/2 inches.
BECKER stated he had known KATZY prior to December, 1965, but
that was the first time he had seen KATZY in several years.
He stated he does not know where KATZY lives. BECKER staued
he knows nothing about mechanlcal or electrical devices and
has never been involved in sonstrueting any of these deviees.

 BECKER sald he does not gamble and has never been to the

track., He stated he makes a business trip each year to the

West coast concerning his wholesale jewelry busifiess. The
following description of BECKER was obtalned through observation
and interview: ' S

1/24 /66 . New York, New York - NY 165-1344
On ¢ at ' _File #

SAS b6

and ~bc | 1,/244/66
by ‘ Date dictated ‘

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NY 165-1344

Name
Address

Oceupation
Business Address

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Phone Number
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

BECKER stated hé could furnish no further infor-
He advised he has never heard the
or NATHAN MODELL and he does not

matio
names
know thsesé Indlviduals,

MOE S, BECKER

1618 East 2Uth Street
Brooklyn, New York
Wholesale Jeweler ..
55 West 42nd Street, Room 449
New York City

October &, 1907

New York City

L0 3-6352

5 feet 6 inches

190 pounds

Gray, balding

Brown

b6
b7C
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NY 165-1344

b6
b7C
Current New York City telephone directories reflect
Telephone Number 246-1300 listed for Hotel Salisbury, 123
57th Street, New YorkK City, and there is no such number as
in any of the Boroughs of New York City.

- On January 19, 1966, Assistant United States Attorney
(AUSA) MICHAEL FAWER, Southern District of New York (SDNY), advised
hearing scheduled for MODELL this date has been adjoutrned pending
presentation of evidence to Grand Jury, Miami, Florida.

On February 2, 1966, AUSA MICHAEL FAWER, SDNY, advised

hearing for NATHAN MODELL is stlll pending until presentation of
evidence to Grand Jury,” Miami, Florida. :

7 42 K
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FBI
Date: 2/16/66

Transmit the following in ‘ |
(Type in plaintext or code)

|

|

AIRTEL |
| i

Via
(Priority)
e | ——
j TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)
§ FROM: SAC, MIAMI (165:592)(P)
| RE: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka;

NATHAN MODELL, aka
ITAR; ITWI; FBW

00: Miami

‘ Federal Grand Jury, Miami, SD Fla., returned a five
count true bill indictment on 2/16/66 against subjects. Three
counts charge HANNA with violation Title 18, Sections 1343,
1084 and 1952. Two counts charge MODELL with violation Section
1084 and Section 1952. This indictment supersedes prior indict-
ment of HANNA. Departmental Attorneys advise subjects will be

N

tried together SD Fla, C
New York requested to expedite the investigation b6
relating to the evidence seized in the arrest of MODELL and b7C

gsearch of his apartment in order that this investigation will |

i
% ~be completed €§i2§ to trial.
j CE}Q Bﬁreau// .

2 - New York
1 - Miami
: REQ?52 - :
oy e GESTTL
1o FEB 1.8 1966

4 :
L Jgp |
Approved:/// l 2o ld S Sent M Per

Special TAAﬁEM Eharge

i
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On January 14, 1966, the following article appeared
on Page 19, City~Oounty edition oi the Newarlk &vening
News, a daily newspaper published in Hewarit, New Jersey.

| "Federal Judge Thomas F. Meaney yesterday neld a
‘Jersey City man in contempt for refusing to comply with his
order to auewer certain questlons beifore the Federal Grand
Jury in its months-old invegtization oi interstate gamblihgr

Nicholas'P.‘Ue‘Gennaro of 7 Henxy B8t., the reluctant
witnees, will be senteuced today. . ' , l

Attorney Peter [tichards of the criminal division of

; the bDepartment of Justice brougiht ve CGennaro teiore dJudge
i Meaney with a transcript of tie questions the witness had

refuged to answer on @ moiilon to direct e Gennaro to

answer or be held in comtempi. . |

After lengthy discussion, with Michael 4, Querques
‘of Orange, counsel for uJe Gennaro asking for a delay until
Monday before the contempi question was decided} Judge Neaney
ordexad e Gennaro to return to the grand jury room and answer
the questiong., : . | ‘

fg4 : .

‘ne -questions had to <o with whether Do Gennaro had
any kunowledge of the use of iwo phones in a second floor
apartment at the iHenry Streetl adiress., uUe Gennaro is the
landlord, ie lives on the Zirgt floor and rent? the second
floor. - . b

Offered Immunity ?
! Richards said ije Gemnaro had been .oZféred immunity
? under the Federal Communications Act from any arosecution
| if he answered the questiois. |

Tichards returned vefore Judge Meaney ' and reported
that e Gennaro again refused fo angwer the queﬁtions. The
court then ordered e Gennaro nheld in contempt, ihut paroled
him in the custodyaf Quergues until this morning to decide
whether a penalty for civil or criminal contempd gshould be
imposei. .
The government attorney said he was proceeding under
the civil contempt law. Judge Neaney gave Richards overnight to
produce a case supporting his choice of civil c?ntémpt.
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. FBI agents ih Miami said they used a chauffeur-driven
Cadillac to get :into the swank island apariment of Gilbert Iee
Beckley, wiho once operated iu Iewport, Xy. The chauwiifeur
carried a cartonof whiskey and was flanked by two agents.
disguished as the donors, i

feckley looked through a peephole, saw the chauifeur
and opened the door., Iie was noti arrested. : '
' {
'Biue Box! Seized '
. |
R i .
gents said they battered down the door oi Kenneth
Hanna's apartment in Miami and seized an eléctironics device
commonly known as a 'blue box',
'This sophisticatel electronic instrumeni is
attached to a telephone or teiepaone line and permits the
holder to utilize the long-digiance network witiout being
killed for the call', the FBI said, '
4 , i
Lt least 500 calls were made with the use of the
device, the FBI gaid, and none were recordes by 'tihe phone
company . ;
P
Hdanna was arvested and charged wita fﬁaud by wire,
interegtate transmission of wagering information and interstate
transportation in aid of racketesering., i
Wat Modell, 57, of New York was arvected at his
home in New York 123 West 57tk &£t., on basis of ‘calls made
by lianna, the FBI said., f

CREDIT CARDS . |

The ¥RI said the operation was keyed to the use of
credit cards for telephone calls. The cardc were taken
out in the names of phoney companies, the FBI said.

. - y - 0 [’ !* $
puring a 10-month period in 1965, the ¥BI1 said,
6,592 loug-distance callg wevre charged to these carde.

The FBI said ctier rai.s, timeu to begin at 11 a.m,,
were oi the operations of' Charles Lakis, Cleveland, Chio;
Yerbert KauZman, Baltimore, lid.; THe Scoreboard,| funtington,
W. Va.; Bugene Nolan, Baton Rouge, ka.;; Sam Ji. Plazza, New
Crleans, la., and Joe Assad, Clarksdaléq‘MiEs;,J...."
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NX 165-863

On January 8, 196G, XENNETH {8 SREERT HANHA was
arrested at his residence. Apartment -2, 2230 W, 8, 170th
Street, North Miami Beach, Florida, charged with Fraud «
by Wire, Interstate Trans por»atxon in 4&id of Racketeering
and Intergtate Transmission of Vagering Informagion, iis
residence was searched pursuant to a search warlfant and,
among other uhlnps, the wuollow,..cwr ;tems were seized:

L.  4n electronic devuce whlcn can oe’uwed
to defeat the telephone toll billing mechanism Ly
supplying mululufrequeucy conew. : L

-

2. 1Two sheets of lined paper Bhowing: ‘dephone
numbers, uichknames, and code numbers,which could pertain
to gambling accounts. A Zerox copy of tuese 1i?tsfollows:

~3

p——




———
Py
M 1

b6
b7C

,‘-zufc—zaoo

e T

* : N T T g B T S ~— 2 T T i e gy T g e e i e T <

LUl L LT Tt P L1

T
'y




3
273

FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

N

Records of the
at Newark, New Jersey, di

5

i >
'ﬁ : g £ ‘
. F oo
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . 1
. 2/4/66
Date .

! b6

b7C

b7D

information:

LSclosed the iollowing

1/28/66

at

Newark, New Jexsey

=

-1
A

File #

Hewark 165~663

On

IC

1w

by'

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

41
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Date dictated —

- This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

L 1/31/66
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NK 165-663 '-

- The above information can only be made public by
the issuance o : ' ould, p7c¢
he directed itn _ b7D

Newark,-

New Jersey, or his authorized representative,
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NK 165-663 | - |

The number CI 6-1300 in New York Clty appears
on the record -above, This number also appears: ‘on the list

seized during the search oi the residence of XENNETW HERBERT hANNA.
The number has been identified as that of the Salisbury dotel,

the residence of NATHAN MODuLL, who was arrested by Bureau

Agents on January 8, 1966, in connection with this case,

. !
9 .
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REFERENCES: - Revort of SA atiMiami dated
1/13/66, | | *
Reporis of SA |at New York dated ]
1/14/66 and 2Z1B76H L
Report of SA at Newark dated .
5/24,/66, ' | .
‘ . !
e BN
LEADS ; .
ARLANTA ¢ | y
LV T N \ :
AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA ) -
o )
. Case has been: Pending over one year [] Yes /ﬁ No;lpendlng prosecution over six months ] Y;es No .
. /! . 1) . . h
APPROVED .// SPFQLAF:‘,,;‘%EEM PO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW \ _
COPIES MADE: i a . R - Lo ‘
\ 1)\ Sl 19 o qgﬁj
<;£;>Bu 'Bau (1ﬁ&w1990‘ : / ,_Z@'“' 1 . (= !
‘ . o ¢
SEE PAGE B FDR COPIES g ! C- 32
PEE PAT ) 1 MAY 18 1966 - *_____,.__Eg
: i
6 Miani o ) 5
(4= 165-592) e - | m—— ]
(1- 162-341) (HANNAY , »
(1 w R JU) ’ Ll .
Dissemination Record of Attached Report . Noiuﬂor}s : : . ) {
- i H
Agency L~ LE RAR N
Request Recd. : "f:”( CC, 44T Criminal Divigion,
Orgamze T ’ ereceerlg Seclion /]
Date Fwd, . £1L0)
ow Fwd, ' e i ‘Ef;*g 5
By ’ - Toae E

| .»/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION b6

b7cC
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN . DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MiAMI BT AMT l 5/9/66 14 0 - 4/29/66
"TTLE OF CASE , : REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
CHANGED 1jb 1

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka |
Ken Hanna, Jap, Curly, ’ ,
Herbert Ivan Hanocok: ITAR; ITWI; FBW 37,

NATHAN MODELL . . . @
N\ “ ;

. ) i
TiLle@Znurkod changed io re~f1ect the use of the alias

of HERBERT IVAN HANCOOK, .

M

— | | - | CHARACTER OF CASE | ;.. =

——————
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MM 165-592

COPIES:

riuibadiahutud b6

. b7C

1l- USA, Miami, Florida ({ ion: '
Departmental Attorney | '

and b ‘
2- Atlanta (16o=269)
1- Baltimore (165-428) (Imfo)-
1- Dallas (165-232) (Info) :
1. Detroit (165-450) (Info) i
1- Los Angeles (Info) ‘
2- Newark (165-663) E
2~ New York (165-1344) . ,

'
i

I

i, Will continue investigatlon concerning HANNA's .
activities at the "Paperback Book Mart" to determine if HANNA is
engaged in gambling there. i

-2, Will alert appropriate confiaential informants
for coverage of HANNA.

-

NEWARK:: | DU

AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY oy

Newark is requested to interview a: selective humber
of individuals identified in referenced Newark report and in the
notes and address book of HANNA's in an effo¥t” ‘t6 develop :
witnesses con@erning HANNA'S gamb]ing activi%ies.l

NEW_YORK: 4 - |

AT NEW_YORK, NEW_YORK b

'

|’ .
Examine the address book and notes of . NATHAN MODELL
and KENNETH HERBERT HANNA in an effort to develop witnesses that
can testify that NATHAN MODELL was in the bus;qess of gambling
in New York and KENNETH HERBERT HANNA was ih theé" business of
gambling in Miami, Florida. ,

|
B . :
COVER PAGE

|
|
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New York is specifically requested to identify
_and interview - f.
| LA lentified by MODELL's notebook as

These individuals apparently

wagered with MODELL and possibly could be witnesses to his

"gambling activities.

H

MIAMI : |
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA '

1. Will interview selective number of individuals
listed in HANNA's address book, telephone index and notes to
determine additional witnesses whe could and will testify
that HANNA was in th@ business of gambling.:

2. Will coordinate investigatlon Wlth the case

captioned | et_a T Bufile 165-594, ?
00: Miami’ and the case captioned gt al, ITWI; ITAR -
FBW, 00: Los Angeles™. !

3. Will follow the prosecutive act1on of HANNA and
MODELL in Miami. ,
ADMINISTRATIVE: ‘ i

!

Information copies are being designated for Baltimore,
Dallas and Detroit in view of the possibility that HANNA's
associates may be utilizing "Blue Box" there.
|
An information copy of this report. is also being

submitted to Los Angeles in view of investigation being conducted

oncerning "Blue Box" in the case captioned

UNSUBS, ITAR - GAMBLING; ITWP; FBW -

CONSPIRACY, OO: Los. Angel@s" _ 5

The activntles of KENNETH HANNA in this case is

elated to the ac ities of the individuals in the case ¢ i
. et al, ITWI, Bufile 165-1999". The
case Involves various gamblers throughout the United States who have

i

C i
COVER PAGE !




UNIYED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J‘&ST]CE : |
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

{Attention:

Copy to: 1- United States Attorpev

vDepartment Attorney | !:: S i
Report of [ | om4= :MIAmzy FLORIDA
Date: , Way 9, 1966 i
Fiold Office File #:  165-592 : ;wqu”e¢ " 165-1990
Title: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA | bac

NATHAN MODELL !
|
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF' RACKETEXRING;

Character: - INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING‘INFORMA ION;
FRAUD BY WIRE

Synopsis: }

Federal Grand Jury, Miami, Florida, on 2/16/66, indicted KENNETH
HERBERT HANNA for violation Title 18, Section 1343, 1084 and 1952,
NATHAN MODELL also indicted same time for violatién Section 1084,

and Section 1952, Title 18. Trial date set for- United States Bistrict
Court, Miami, Florida, 9/12/66. Evidehce seized on 1/8/66 in search
of HANNA°S apartment analyZ@d and set forth. 4

~P- i
DETAILS: |
RESIDENCE |

[ ' | North Miami- Beach,
Florida, advised Special Agent | [on April 28, 1966 '

that the HANNA's have moved from Apartment 2 oi the apartments at that
address. said he believes that the HANNA'S have moved out
of the Miaml @rea, address unknown. ,

C | BUSINESS .}

Investigation by the Atlanta Division revealed that a new
book store known as the "Paperback Book Marti' has recently been opened
at 975 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia.

e
b

o~

This docunient contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It:is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .-
S

|
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: On April 12, 1966, Georgia State

- Tax Unit, Atlanta, Georgla, advised thal on March 25, 1966,
the Paperback Beok Magrt, Inc., opened as a retall " establishment
at 975 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia. 7The principal

officers f?x this company were listed as KENNETH HERBERT HANNA,
President: |
| EANKNA provided his residence as

Apartment 707, Land Mark Towews__A1laniaﬁ_ﬁﬂnrﬁia_andlﬁffff:]

listed his residence as being [ Canton, 4
Ohio, . ? - 7C

B

It was determined that the telephone number "
872-4046 is the listed telephone number for tﬁe Paperback Book
Mart, Inc., 978 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia,
and thai *has service was vnmtalled on March 1, 1966.

It should be noted that ' |
| Atlanta, Georgia, 1s occupied by |
a close friend and associate of |

STATTS OF PROSECUTION ]

INDICTMENT

On Jamuary 20, 1966, a Federal Grand Jury in Miami,
Florida, indicted KENN*TH HANNA on one count €ach, Title 18;
United States Code, Section 1083, 1343, and 1952,

On February 16, 1966, the Federal Gﬂand Jury in Miami,
Florida, filed a five ﬂount Tru@ Bill indictment against KENNETH
HANNA and NATHAN MODELY,, Three counts charged HANNA with
violation, Title 18, Section 1343, 1084, and 1952, Two counts
charged NATHAN MGQELL with v1olatian Sectlon 1082 and 1952,
This 1ndlc&m@v1 supsergedes the prior 1ndlctment of HANNA'

KENNELYH HANNA was subsequently arralgned on this
indictment and continued on $5,000 bond. \ b3

! b6

’ H7C

_ aining pricr authorization:frovaepartmental
Attorney | KENNETH HANNA and a
court reporter,| [ came tTo tThe Miami Offlce of the FBI

1
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The above airiine tickefs were submitted to the

Identification Divigion of the FBI on January 28,

a latent fingerprinft examination.

By communication dated February 10,
Identification Division of the FBI reported t
fingerprints
developed on
- fingerprints
010112795509,
on the other tickets.
that the above developed latent fingerprints
identical with the fingerprints of KENNETH H,

ticket number 010112795501,

and one latent palim print of wval
Two
of value were developed on ticket number

No latent impressions of value

1966 for

I

1966, the
hat six latent
2 were

latent

were developed

Jdentification Divigsion also advised

were not
HANNA, FBI

Number 739132 or FRANCIS EARL CONNER, FBI Number 3301154.

By communication dated March 28, 1966, the

ITdentification Divigion of the FBI advised t

iat the latent

ere not

fingerprints found on the above airline tickets

,‘FBI,Number

iffffifff thh the fingerprints of

HOTEL BILL, HOTEL SALISBURY, NEW YORK:

In search of HANNA's apartment on J
there was found a hotél bill of the Hotel Sal
57th Street, New York. This bill was listed
the Jnventorv of the materisl seized. It sho
HANRA is & friend of Mr. MODELL in Room 507.
bill is set forth herewith in this report.

15

‘anuary 8, 1966,
isburg, 123 West
ag Item 16 in
ws that KENNETH

A copy of this |

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
1/28/66

, Pate

MOE S, BECKER was advised by SA[ who
had ldentified himself as a Special Agent (SA) of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI), that he did not have!to say
anything, anything he did say could be used against him in

-a court of law, and he could consult an attorney before

saying anything. , -
] .

BECKER advised he 1s a wholesale jeweler,: who deals -
iny with. silverware, with his business at 55 West 42nd Street,
Room- Bli9, New York City. He stated that prior to December 16,
1965, he was approached by a person known only to him as
KATZY (Phonetic), and a red headed female, who KATZY referred
to as his wife., He described KATZY as belng about 5 feetl
6 inches, 3180 pounds, 60 years of age, and blond hair with a
Bald spot on top. BECKER stated that KATZY requested a four
plece, eight place getting of King Edwards silverware be sent
to KENNET HERBERT HANNA, 2290 N. E. 170th Street, North Miaml
Beach, Florida, This silverware was sent by parcel post on
December 16, 1965, The parcel post receipt was number 2936513,
qhich BECKER furnished. BECKER stated KATZY returned complain-
ing that BECKER had failed to send the eight soup spoons which
1965, the eight soup spoons by parcel post., The recelpt
number was 2936560, which BECKER again furnished. i BECKER
stated he sends all his silverware in approximately the same
gize box, U4 1/4 inches by 11 1/2 inches by 3 1/2 inches.
BECKER stated he had known KATZY prior to December, 1965, but
that was the first time he had seen KATZY in several years..

He stated he does not know where KATZY lives. BECKER stated
he knows nothing about mechanical or electrical devices and
has never been involved in eonstrueting any of these deviess.
BECKER said he does not gamble and has never been to the
track, He stated he makes a business trip each year to the
west coast concerning his wholesale jewelry busihess. The

following description of BECKER was obtained through observation
" and interview: : ‘ ‘ o | ‘

i

70

KATZY had requested, BECKER stated he then sent on December 20,

. - { L.
1/24/66 New York, New York - NY 165-1344 -
On at - 1 ___File # ,
SAS : | : :
and car S - ' 1/24/66
by : : ____Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be.distributed gutside your agency.
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Name.

Address

Occupation
Business Address

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Phone Number
Helght

Weight

Hair

Eyes

BECKER stated he could furnish no furthér infor-
He advised he has never . heard the

‘mation concerning HANNA.

names

know these individuala.

i
S
i

MOE S, BECKER |

1618 East 24th Street
Brooklyn, New York

wholesale Jeweler

55 West 42nd Street, Room Lhg

New York City |
October &, 1907
New York City !
10 3-6352 |
5 feet 6 inches

190 pounds i

Gray, balding |
Brown i

|or NATHAN MODELL and.he;does not

b7C
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' .Also seized in the search of HANNA's apartment
on January 8, 1966 was a list of nicknames and telephone
numbers. An examination of the material seized in the search
of HANNA's apartment on January 8, 1966 and evidence seized
in the search of apartment along with other
investigations has identified most of the individuals listed
on this sheet of paper. Thesge identities are being set forth
herewith and the copy of the list set forth hereafter to
assist in the investigation and the prosecution of HANNA.

79
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:
| b6
biC
|
|
|
r’;,m
NAT'  246-1300 . NAT NODELL, New York City
| 81

ﬂ
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"
VIN'VESTIGATION AT NEW YORK REGARDING NATHAN MODELL
{
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64) . ( ) . @ ’
, .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF 4I.NVESTVIGATION'

| -
1 o Date —_1/6/55

‘ ) Salisbury Hotel,
123 West 57th Street, New York City, advised that NAT
MCDELL is presently residing in Room 507 of the above
hotel and hag been residing there ever since November 14,
1963, furnished the following toll calls charged to
MODELL during the months of November and December, 1965;

November
November
November

1
1
2

November 3.
5 b6
7

ove '
November b6

November

November 11
November 11 -
November 13
November 16
November 19
November 21
November 21 .
November 23 4 .
November 25
November 27
December 1

December 2

December 3

December 4 .
December 7

December 9O

December 11
December 13
December 15
December 16
December 18
December 20
December 22 ,
December 24 , . .
December 28 :

December 30

L odr
On 1/4/66 _at __New York, New York —  File # _ Ny 365-3344
by _ SA fmg___ P7C Date dictated ———3 /5 /66—

This dociment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

It is. the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are mnot to be distributed outside your agency. )
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Date: 4/27/66 | 4
. ‘ .
Transmit the following in A I R T E , L | \
(Type in plaintext or code) ‘l '
. |
" Via ! ‘
(Priority) |
o s e e ot e e 2k o S o o o e s o s ot e M ok s e e e o i o S e B e it ke b o . o o - — F TR, ...x....r..A
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI :
FROM;: SAC, MIAML '
) ITVI -
/fy TTWP
: “TAR
S
Re Bureau airtel to Miami, 4/20/66. b7C
Trial Date: 8/2/66

>

i,r

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; "

1

Place: U. S. District Courtg
Miami, Florida
ITWI; LTAR
(00: Miami) "
Miami file 165-174
Bufile 165-~1790

NATHAN MODELL, aka Place: "U. S. District Court
.. LTAR; ITWI - FBW : ‘ Mlaml, Florlda,
©(00: Miami)
Miami file 165-592 . ,
Bufile-165-1990 ‘ )
| | | | VoS 15 G
/(_ﬂBj ‘Bureau i Noé\ﬂra’éwzn
-3 - Miami 8 - igg-ggg oyl , 133 AP,H" 29-1966
- - PR "«w ‘
(1 - 168~00) ‘ eip ot CEAE ot i
WRW:bjo By s /G 5o
6) jfor "?g; “-..“' iy s i APR 28 1955
“. \. 'W.‘l!:‘.',-, . :‘i FYA ,,J
NI .7 'v-'i’;‘y '. E -;_' :; " S R mang b 1\7._*._:]

" Trial Date:

. Gt et T Wt S e T e e G S e L e e R R X e N R R RN T

9/12/66

P

~

1 mca\// 11 ’M/

g \‘W‘?
‘:Ap’

Specml Agent m‘ChA?ge/ Fa

Sent : ﬁ
\ﬁ’ £

M 33‘3{“
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FRO

SUBJECT:

5010108 -01

UL 271086

‘e ey e - - T T NI g
T,
OFTIONAL FORM NO, 10

MAY g9 EDITION,:
GSA FIR (4 GFR) 101-11.8

UNITED* STATES G '}JRNMENT O (
Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)

o

. . 3 )
SAC, MIAMI (165-592) (P) & b6 :

b7cC Y

@ '7 b7D

KENNETH, HERBERT HANNA, aka; ' ]
NATHANZHMODELL

ITAR; ITWI - FBW

Enclosed for Albany agel |

on July 7, 1966, sal| |he1d a_
conference with Departmental Attorneyl] ]
presently in Miami. [ Jadvised that the motions
in this case were to be argued before Judge WILLIAM O.
MEHRTENS on September 12, 1966, with the subsequent trial
scheduled for October of 1966. ' ,

L

| advised that he believed the
following witnesses will be necessary at the time of the
trial in order for successful prosecution in this case}
|

U, NS

1. Individual in New York who can make a
[:::::]identification of NATHAN MODELL.

2 9. Witnesses who can testify that MODELL was
%E,the business of gambling. | féizgi*. i

A 3. | _ ] who can testify to the
occupancy of Room 507, Salisbury Hotel, by NATHAN MODELL
and’can produce appropriate hotel records in this regard.

% 4. The arresting FBI Agents.

(¢
5. The appropriate}

(;Zfig§zgu. - - Rg%§Z%Og/%i§:TJEZﬁzézg;" éf£l7l

3 -~ Albany (Encs-8)

.- (1 - Package RM)"
2 - Islew York (%65—1344) . e JUL 18 1968
WFH : mbr 2
(8)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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6. Appropriate FBI Laboratory expert who can
testify to the significance of any gambling records found
at the time of the arrest of MODELL.

advised that the following witnesses
would be necessary with respect to HANNA:

1, The individual who can make a identification

of HANNA.

2 Annrantri afpl

[Shich
Efffffjes should include| :

b3

3. Bureau Léboratory expert who can testify beﬂ
concerning any betting slips, gambling records, etc. @zc
found in search of HANNA. ' 7D

4, Witnesses who can testify that HANNA 1s in
the bu51ness of gambling.

5. Handwriting testimony concerning records
retained by HANNA. :

l Ia i that of the above he is
more concerned:; over the identifications. '

jami Fi eflect that subject HANNA is well
known to of the Albany Office and that
[ ]was in contact with HANNA frequently from 1950 to
1952, '
| SAI Inf the Albanv Office ig r egsted to
NN . In

the event this identification can be made, an appropriate
FD-302 should be prepared by Albany and forwarded to Miami,

Following the above, Albany should forward to New York
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i ested, after receipt of the
a el i to interview the[ ]

a alisbury Hotel and to determine if she

identificationrgi_HAIHAN MODELL on
n is gonnection,

and MODELL are lin the report of
SA ht Miami, dated January 13, 1966.
]

the event thisl| can - -
make a identification of MODELL, appropriate FQ—SOZS
should be prepared and forwarded to Miami.

New York should also forward to the FBI |
Laboratory all records and documents seized at the time
of the arrest of MODELL for analysis by the Laboratory
expert with reference to their gambling significance.

New York should also intensify investigation

to develop witnesses who can testify to the gambling
activity of subjects MODELL and HANNA,
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*  UNITED STATES GO\ WMENT : O ‘
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| Memomndum L
. - ;i
T0 DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990) - DATE: 7/14/66
" (ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY) '
FRO‘V@/ SAC, MIAMI (165-592) (P) |
p o 511279
SUBJECT! KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; |
NATHAN MODELL
ITAR; ITWI - FBW ) [
| | Re Report of SA 1/13/66, at s
| ﬁmuumLh;gng_ng_Angg;gi teletype to Bureau, 7/12/66, captioned,, ..
| . ET ALM ITWI -~ FBW, 00 Los Angeles." -
f There is being'fofwarded by registered mail 'to
§ the FBI Laboratory items which were seized on January 8,
- b 1966 in the search of KENNETH HANNA's apartment located
o = at 2290 N. E. 170th Street, North Miami Beach, and from
o LE HANNA's person when he was- arrested. !
o b ‘ ‘
e The notebook taken from the person of HANNA is
| %. set forth on Page 83 of referenced report and other items
', ¢ taken in-the search of HANNA's apartment are listed on
’ L. Pages 90-93 of referericed réport. All of the items taken
7 in the search are being forwarded to the Laboratory.
(12

o,
¢ K
LK
}

Those that are belng‘forwarded are described below:

A. One brown notebook taken from HANNA's person.

B. Threé sheets of plain white paper (believed
to be dissolvable paper).

C. Yellow lined sheet of paper with numbered
notations, ‘

. . _ o
D. Three sheets of lined white paper contain~
ing ‘telephone numbers, nickhames! etc.

E. One brown notebook.

F Nine cancelled checks.
' o
@ Bureau (RM) (1 --Package RNBEG € / 49& // Q q 5

wWi0-108-01

Los Angeles (166+462) ‘Q
2 - Miami - - EX-L13, 15 Jub 3%1966
(1 - 166~ 359) . }
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‘ G. Plastic envelope with brown spiral note~
book, small ring notebook and identification folder.

H. A Bates List Finder or telephone desk index.

Departmental Attorneyl |has
requested that the material seized from HANNA be examined
and anallzed by an FBI Laboratory expert competent to
testify in gambling matters. In this connection, it is
noted that only items "C" and "D" listed above appear;
to have any gambling connection. ‘

' It is requested that a handwriting expert of
the Laboratory also make an examination of the items
submitted, particularly 'C" and "D" as well as '"A", "E",

and "H". The Miami Office is endeavoring to ged known
samples of HANNA's handwriting and hand printing for
comparison with the above items. Item "F" should be used
as a comparison standard at this time, In the event
Miami is able to obtain any known samples permissible in
court, they will be submitted at a later date.

The Laboratory is also requested to examine%
item "B", the blank paper, and be qualified to testify
to the characteristics of this paper and its purpose.

HANNA and MODELL are scheduled for trial in -
Miami in October, 1966, and expert testimony may be
required at that time, is scheduled/j
for trial in Los Angles in early August, I9b6, and
therefore a copy of the results of this examination
should be #urnished to the Los Angeles Division, 'Los
Angeles file 166-462. '

| The above-described items which are submitted
to the Laboratory should be handled as evidence and be
returned to the Miami Division at the conclusion of the

Laboratory examination.
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REPORTING-OFFICE OFFICE, OF ORIGIN DATE . INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

i
MIAME MIAME JUL 2 7 1966 4/29-7/15/66
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY ‘ I'rvPED BY
KENNETH HERBERT %NNA K — £ET
a&ka; "CHARACTER OF CASE
NATHAN MODELL ’ ROF CAS

ITAR; ITWI: FBW

#5 REF’ERENCE& Report of SA , 5/9/66, Miami.
4 - P = b7C

LEADS

Leads to various offices for the interview of
assocliates of KENNETH HANNA to establish identification
and to identify individuals who can and wil estify concern-
ing HANNA's gambling activitlies have been set out in separate
individual communications and are not being reported here.

Copies are being designated for Atlamta, New York
and Newark inasmuch as investigation is being conducted con-
cerning the subjects by these divisgions.

MIAMI a)//\
, AT MIAWI, FLORIDA

1. Will endeavor to locate individuals willimg to
testify to HANNA's gambling activities in Miami.

Case has been en)ﬂj over one year [X] Yes [ ] No; Pending prosecution over six months [ ] Yes [X] No

SPECIAL AGENT
APPROVED / X \y IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MAD@%aﬁ (125“1990) /66"‘] /9?0_“ Z/é Rm 13

(Attn: ] ‘ |l 203
Atlanta (165-264) ' B

New York (165%1344) e AUG 1 1966
Newark (165-663) . ‘ ‘

Mizmi (3 = 165-592) _ ..f i e a /

(1 - 92-353 \ﬂﬂ&§§?

850
Dissemination Record of Attached Report P | Hof'aﬂo:jh Wwe 22 ‘)":‘)‘,
Agency f? ¥ 3 L
Request Recd, "_M ry(., A A ] W

al Al
Date Fwd, Organizbll oy o o Dnmlmﬂ Divisioy, |:- ij
How Fwd, Aoom 3 ;; e \Lueemn] Segti,%/

7 TAUG 771966 -

§

G113 YR
l
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MM 165-592

2. Will continue to search for handwriting samples
of KENNETH HANNA, alomng with appropriate witnesses to testify

to same in court.

3. i L
case captionedWt;f;f::ffiffff:f;i::an L
Bufile 92-3625, an € case ca oned

ITAR; FBW," 00: Los Angeles,

vestigation with the

ITRI_1

ADMINISTRATIVE

00: Miami,
ETAL, ITWI;

The following information was furnished Miami by
the New York Office in connection with the investigation of

NATHAN MODELL.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tor 1 - USA, ¥iami, Florida

(Attention: Departmental Attorney %6
T
Report of: Offices MIAMI, FLORIPA
Date;
e JUL 2 7 1966
Field Office Flle #: 165~592 Bureau File #: 165-1990
Tiles KENNETH HERBERT HANNA;

NATHAN MODELL

Character; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF BACKERYEERING;
' INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF WAGERING INFORMATION;
FRAUD BY WIRE
Synopsis;

KENNETH HERBERT HANNA arrested by Bureau Agents in Atlanta, Ga.,

on 5/16/66, and released on $10,000 £ HANNA
based on indictment, SDF, of HANNA, _ and
others, chargin i ation of T. 18, Sections 1084
; and 1952, USC, . Los Angeles, identified
i photos of "blue Dox" found &t BANNA's aparimeunt op 1/8/66, as

an imstrument which he made and seold tol 1 Inter-

Ix.\mammV@ acnusintances .
i set forth.

Motions in this case to be argued bafore Judge VEHRTENS, SDF,
Miami, on 9/12/66, eand trial scheduled for 10/25/66.

l - P -
| DETAILS
f On July 7, 1966, SA lhald a
conference with Departmental avl
presently assigned in Miami. [advised that the

motions in this case are scheduled to be argued before Judge
WILLIAM O. MEHRTENS on September 12, 1966, with the subsdquent
trial scheduled before Judge MEHRTENS on October 25, 1966€.

| , |advised that he beligyed the following
witnesses and testimony will be mecessary at the time of the
i trial in order to achieve s successful prosecution in this
case, with regard to NATHAN MODELL:

This document contatns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. :
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1) Individual who can make al Iidentification
of NATHAN MODELI |

2) Witnesses who can testify that MODELL was in
the business of gambling at the time of his arrest;

3) The !who can testify b
to the occupancy of Room 007, Salisbury Hotel by NATHAN MODELL ..
and who can produce appropriate hotel records im this regard; .

4) The arresting FBI Agents;

5) The appropriatel ]

H laba can taectifv and nroduce thel

6) Appropriate FBI Laboratory expert who can testi-
fy to the meaning and significance of any gambling records
found at the time of the arrest of MODELL,

With regard to KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, the follow-
ing witnesses will be required:

1) - Individual who can make a jdentification
of HANNA; - | , |

2y . Anannw-i‘ml i ]

| These witpesses will infludep among others,

3) The FBI Laboratory expert who can testify con-
cerning the meaning and significance of any gamblinrg records
etc. found in the arrest of HANNA and the search of HANNA's

apartment;




MK 165-892

Subject KENNETH HERBERT HANNA was arrested at
Atlanta, Georgia, on May 16, 1966, by Bureau Agents based
on an indictment returned in the Southern District of
Florida ongffj 16, 1866, Thig indictment charged HANNA,

along with and ¢thers,with violation
of Title 18, Sections 1902 amd 1084, U. S. Code.

BANKA at this time declimned to furanish any infor-
mation regarding his interstate gambling sctivities and was
thersafter released on $10,000 bond on May 16, 1966, at
Atlanta, Georgisa.

The following investigation was conducted by the
New York Division with regard to subject NATHAN MODELIL:

a3 214 =)
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Tolson
DelLoach
Mohr
Casper
Callahan
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Te: ¥BI; New York (165«1344) Date: August 15, 1966 '
) o o . FBI File No, 165"'1990
Re: RENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; s N pe512609 DL

NATHAN MODELL, aka
ITAR; ITWI - FBW

Specimens received 8/3/66

Ql4 Weekly Basketball and Hockey Schedule, Volume 4, Number 6,
published by Multiple Sports News Service, Miami, Florida

Ql5 One sheet of white memo paper with Hotel Salisbury letterhead
bearing handwritien notations

Ql6. Portion of sheet of white memo paper with Hotel Salisbury
letterhead bearing handwritten notations

Q17 Sheet of white memo paper with St, Moritz letterhead bearing
handwritten notations. g ' A

Result of examination:f

- It was determined item Ql4 is gambling paraphernalia '
of the type commonly associated with professional bockmaking
based on the outcome of collegiate. basketball contests., . The
handwritten notations consist in part of the point spread.
Also included are what purport to be telephone numbers and
miscellaneous matters. ‘ :

Items Q15, Q16 and Q17 were not associated definitely
with professional bookmaking operations, - ‘

Itens Q14 through Ql7 are being returned to the
New York Office herewith, Photographs are retained.

Conrad M_—_EMM: sSP (6)

Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan _
Tavel
Trotter
Wick

Tele, Room

Unlmar
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( ~Date: 8/2/66

I3
Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL
Via
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
- TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)
WWJ ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (165-1344) (P)
-~ 512608
SUBJECT: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA aka;
NATHAN MODELL aka
ITARy ITWI-FBW
(00 :MIAMI) !
N Re Miami let to Director, EEI; dated 7/15/66.
g > Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory are the follow1ng
z four items:
gg 1) One weekly basketball schedule published by
<g Multiple Sports News Service, Miami, Fla., Volume ¥ for
LY games during the week ending 1/9/66.
wS ' :
&t 2) One 4% x 6 inch white memo page with Hotel
5? Salisbury letterhead bearing handwritten notations.
§§ 3) One 5 and 3/5 inch by 6 and 3/4%4 inch white
‘ memo page with Hotel Salisbury letterhead bearing hand-
Q€ g written notations.
N ,
4) One white memo page with Hotel St, Moritz
‘letterhead bearing handwritten notations,
Above items were obtained from NATHAN MODELL pursuant
to his arrest and search of his person on 1/8/66 at NYC.
{ uzé Bureau ' REC 5 - - L/K}
(1 - FBI Laboratory)(Encls.u) M ’42%:§( /???%9
1l - New York o T
ENH:nbe . . n L
(6) M \ m;-% r{. LI YV
v \’j".“.'- :‘

¢ e~ ﬁ‘gg?bved y_ﬂg FM/F/ " Sent . | M"'

Specm(W in Charge



NY 165-13k44

It is requested that an appropriate FBI Laboratory
expert examine the above items to ascertain if the above
are gambling records in order that an expert can testify
to the significance of these records found at the time of
the arrest of NATHAN MODELL per request in referenced letter.
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Date: 8/31/66-” E
k , . |
Transmit the following in . ' !
. 4 _ (Type in plaintext or cod_e) :
Vi ATRTEL. ' |
- . (Prwrtty) .
e e e e e e e e e e o e e o o e e e o et e e e o ot T et e o e e |
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990) o |
: (ATTENTION' FBI LABORATORY). :
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (165-592) (P) ) A O
: Cﬁ} S . be |
- N R . N b7C
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; L : S _
NATHAN MODELL, aka = .
. ITAR; ITWI; FBW
- (00: MIAMI)
b Departmental Attorneyl l Miami,
has requested that the evidence in this case be made -
" available to him as soon as possible, in view of pre-
trial conferences, at which time evidence will be
identifiéd and marked for the court.
‘New York is requested to- immedlately forward .
"~ to the Miami Division, the four items of evidence re-
turned to the New York Office by Buteau Lab, letter -
dated 8/15/66 which were seized from MODELL when MODELL -
' was arrested, 4
. The Lab is requested to forward theAnotebook ' léi"
, of KENNETH HANNA's to Miami, which notebook was seized —
from HANNA at the time of his arrest, on 5/16/66. 1In
‘ this letter it is noted that Miami has previously re-
‘1 quested two Xerox copies of this same notebook. )
3~ Bureau o AR ,e¢f  ‘:E;Eil‘
S 2 - New York (165- 1344) - REc8/ 65/’ | 770 2
Tl e g =
' fﬂv‘ ra'_,xi i a '
A g T pad |
d.o" o~ ~1>W.

Sent
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\ FEDERAL BUREAU ‘OF INVESTIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DA'IéEEP 1 3 19 INVE]STIGATIVE. PERIOD -
MIAMI MIAMI AR 5/26 - 9/6/66
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY ) TYPED BY
o
i : ; sl
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; CHARACTER OF CAS
NATHAN MODELL, aka ;
ITAR; ITWI; FBW
~ REFERENCE Report of SA dated 7/27/66
t at Miami.
‘15\, '
—3 - P be
4 b7C
: LEAD
Leads to various offices for the interview of the
associates of KENNETH HANNA have been set out in separate
communications and_are not being reported here,
Copies of this report are being designated for
Atlanta, New York, and Newark inasmuch as investigation
is being conducted concerning the subjects by these Divisions. |
Zase has been: Pending over one year [[] Yes x:] No; Pending prosecution over six months [K__] Yes [] ﬁo
PPROVED ‘ "?f'j%;,,‘#‘%%m DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
OPIES MADE: ' D ‘ — ™.
73 - Bureau (165-1990) ANV S\ /Y 2P Re-®
1 - USA, Miami, Att: ental *wfﬁ* T
Attorney - o 1 -
2 ~ Atlanta (165f 31:9) b 14 1966 MS‘
2 - Newark (165~663) . 15 SEp 14 % —_—
2 - New York (165~1344) ' ' ' EXJQS
5 - Miami (3 - 165-592) . £\ .
(1 - 162-341) . S
- (1 - 92-353) IR T8
‘ Dissemination Rec_ord of Attached Report Notattons
ency . d”) ‘
quest Recd. ‘__':‘n - 7 L, AA. Criminal|Division,
te F@ 1 > Errgsnige el ackeleering” Section
w Fwd., v WJ.~i4~-“ a Y 6\
35{4 S : \ . .
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MIAMI
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

1, Will continue to identify and interview
subjects' associates in the Miami area in an effort to
locate witnesses who can testify to HANNA's gambllng
activities, _

2. Will follow prosecutive gction in this
Case. "

Will coordinate jinvestigation with the case

captioned | ET AL, JITWI," office of
origin Miami, BuFile 92-3625 -

4, Will continue 1nvest1gat10n to locate ﬁsc'
suitable handwriting specimens of subject HANNA, b7D
ADMINISTRATIVE /

A new case captioned| aka; :
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; | | aka; ITAR -

GAMBLING, office of origin New York, Miami File 166-389,
has been opened with regard to the above. .
;
B
COVER PAGE
4
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Departmental Attorney ladvi@ed
. SA on- 9/2/66 that co-coungel
-with | had advised him that]| and”™

others woul prw%abl lead guilty in their respective’
cases. t@ld[:%:%:::]“h@wever, 'that HANNA does’ n@t
desire to pl@ad im any case and therefore instant cagé
will r@bably “be” coupled With HANNA's indictment in the
;éme.

ws@ an@ HANNA tried in both cases at the saM@

L The inf@rmmtﬂ@n c@mtained on Page
5 nj 2 records of

o B ‘ | Biloxi VWissisaippi,
was obtainmed by IC| | from| |

C* .
COVER PAGE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
1 - United States Attorney, Miami, Florida
Attention; forney ’
Copy fto:
RRR
Repont of: | Office; Miami, Florida
Date: - SEP 13 1966 '
Field Office File #: = 165-592 - Bureay File g 165~1990
Tile: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA; |
NATHAN MODELL b6
o b7cC
Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING;
INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING INFORMATION
) FRAUD BY WIRE :
Synopsis:
Pre-trial hearing set for 9/12/66 before Judge
MEHRTENS, SDF, Miami, Interview of associates of HANNA
set forth, | both of
New York City, admit betting with NATHAN MODELL prior to
MODELL's arrest in New York City on 1/8/66. Laboratory
. reports concerning material seized from MODELL and HANNA
set forth,
‘ - P -
N
This document coﬁtutns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and it‘s contepts arg not to Pf 7d1.s(rllbout>e”dwo'u'tside yo_ux_*Acxgexicyb. . v 7i__éa
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. INVESTIGATION REGARDING KENNETH HERBERT HANNA 3 - 24

Interview of 4 - 5
Interview of . 6 - 7 b6
Interview of 8 - 10 S yJe
Interview of IOSEPH CONNELLY 11 - 12 b7D
Inxgryingofl 13

HANNA's arrest 14 -~ 19
Interview regarding telephone ‘

numbers at Broward Drug Store 20
Pre~trial conference date 20
FBI Laboratory reports on

material seized from HANNA ‘ 20 - 22
Investigation at .
Jackson, Mississippi,

22 - 24
II, INVESTIGATION REGARDING NATHAN MODELL 25 - 35
New York City | | o
Police Depnartment check 26
27
28
29
Interview of 30 - 31
Interview of 32 - 33
Interview of 34
Interview of ' 35




. " ~FEDERALBUREAU-OF vaEsnGABaN

ute M*_m&__

JG$E,?H CONNELLY wos Intérviswoed at his vesidence,
%g West 55th Street, New York City. Ho was advised of the
ity of the immhwing agents and furfher sdvised he
aid not have o thi snything he. daid mi could be :
used in & court of !,aw, an&'_‘ 6 could wmnlz with dn at#omy
hefm’a apying enything. .

CONNELLY advised heé ke mm m HANNA sfnee 1947
when CONNELLY and his wife werd living in & cabin next to ‘
KEN HARNA and his wire in Sarébtoga, New York, CONNELLY atatsd
at vm tims he worked 4n Well Stvest for an indurance fivm

axmxt m &um:s warktng in sﬁrataga in & o3 im: as & floox

GONNELLY a&v&éﬁﬁ % wite and RANNA'S wifs beoans

‘close friends and whensver WA vai- in Tow York, they woum PR

geh together for dizmw.

- CONNELLY adviesd hs i‘mw of 4%&&&'3 réputabtion né
a bookmeker, but that he hie rever pls & bet with HANNA, =
CONNELLY saild hls only m&aﬁimﬂhﬁx} wiﬁh ﬁAISNA hes been aa
mitusl i‘mnds.

cpmgm*st fwﬁm» adyised be had 1ok heard from
HANNA for eaFeral yours unill late March or sarly April when
he received & phons sall from HANNA that he was in New York,
At this btime, xmm $old him bs had had some problems hnd.
T By R i S iy Sy
no & el & pEpOr-
back bookstors on ?gachtm& 8§m§. f parigtlng & pip

bé

b7C ..,

Al

IR N P SO

M1am1 165-592 -

by_| ___Date d|ctcﬂeciJ}lﬁ}&ééét

This document contains’ neither recommendahons nor conclusions of 'ha FBI. n is. the properfy’ of the FBl and I$ loaned to your agency;
it and Its contents are noif to be distributed outside yoyr agency.
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) .7 -~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN .
| Ddte o 8/29/66 -
| .‘ wes inberviewed at  oc
his weaidence,| Now York Gity.

advised, he subsaz**ibo'a to telepho‘nas number

) Ycrk City.

[ lndviaed he knew mm and beb
with HARNA , Florida. He sdvised he has not
fgeen or heard fxfom HAHM in approximate}.y i‘f.ve yoars.

aﬁviso& he romrly tvmraled %o
Miemi gnite Irequently and 1t Was during these visits that

ke made HANNA's scquaintence. “He a&vised ‘that he would make

bets with HANNA in’Mismli and would also pay off the beis
in Mieml., He stetes he only saw HAXNA on one or two
oosasions in New York City. sdvised HANNA never
¢alled him from. Kiami and he mever called HABNA from New

‘--gévlseé NAT MODELIL its unknown to him.

13

by SR

M1am1 165-—592

On._B/19/66 @ New Yor&_m_gk

SA ’nec

This document conlains neither recommendullons nor conclusions of Ihe FBl it 5s the properiy of the FBi-dnd is looned:lo your agency;

FIIG# 15%7;“’?‘8!’!

- Dofe d:ctatedm

1 and its conlents are not'to be distributed outside your agency.
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'II. INVESTIGATION REGARDING NATHAN MODELL
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" proximately October of 1G6E

until he read in the paper Tha
. He stateﬁ that after the arrest he made nd attem t to ¢on-

F_l_).jaoé'(.ke'.v. 47-'15-64;‘ ., ‘. e T -
£ ) iy e . ﬂi%'-
. ~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF \NVESTIGATION
£
| =7 bete__B/18/66
# .
aced gt his enmloyment,
| N&w York City. He was
Ve tO s8Ry anythihg, anything he did say

BAVIEEW I Uld VoL B
could be used in a court of law, and he could eonsult with
an attorney before saying wtmng

advised he firat met .«.MEAN HMODELL ap»

£ maﬁking bets with :
said he ‘bet with MEDELL

ELL bail been arrested.

VODELL on Football geamés., |

ELL and MODELL mede no attempt to contac

d-he never p.‘w.ced 8 bet with MODELYL for
b Tekind s, A MODELY, on the

I lad:tised he is emplayed M
which épecializes in
He advised hig

 "Ré #dvised the office was ﬁamerly 16eat &, nu
j Strae% New York City, telephone number

e ey e i r———

" of MODELL uokmakers 3t Miand,
»knowl or KENRETH HERBERT |

o thmngh ohservo:bion wterview:

[Hew York €ity, telep]

advised he 444 not kné ' any association

m&vﬁ.se& he hes nevm' been erreated.
The follow! deswiptm :}if _|'was thainéd

3o

_ advised he Bglaced appmmately two bets & ﬁreek with

to settle

sald he did not

. Miami 165-592

on__BAABIE6 ot N

,éuﬁMnﬂh

by—SA| £o

it and its contents are.notio be distributed oulside your agency.

Date dlctafed_%%é___;_—_

~ This--document contoins . neither recommendotlons ner-conclusions oh.the FBI. )t is-the property. of the -FBI ard isrloaned fo your ogency
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o Coo g e © e e e e
7 L TELETYPE UNIT |
Py e SEP 1 4 196M/ ~ git Detai
) s . 3 r. Mohr.....

| JENCODED MESSAGE S B
| - b T
. . anamy..—-
NR coveuwdcocvnw 2:34PM EST GPS _ %\\:1‘- Conracp._.__,

. ) r. Felt
, A : Mr. Gale . 27
URGENT. S=14-66 x;IQQJZKTT
TO”DIRECTOR (165+1998) AND NEW YORK (165=1344) (;Mi riﬁ'vléﬁfif:
: Mr. Trotter....... —
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGIONseeeercenca | Tele. Room..__
Mx_ss Holmes......_
FROM MIAMIC . C(F65-592) Miss Gandy—

oree

- KENNETH HERBERT-HANNA, AKA; NATHAN MODELL, AKA; ITAR3 ITWI3 FBW. .,
-~ ) ~

‘ﬂv . ‘ . . f
2 = /
) ~  MOTIONS ARGUED BEFORE JUDGE MEHRTENS, USDC, MIAMI, TWELVE
e

-~
-

‘ LAST. MEHRTENS INSTANT DENIED ALL MOTIONS EXCEPT RETURN OF CASH

=10 DEFENDENTS. ;
?3 FURSUANT COURT ORDER, MIAMI RETURNED INSTANT CASH szlzsoqlffgg
v "FROM HANNA. JANUARY EIGHT LAST,
NEW YORK REQUESTED FORWARD IMMEDIATELY ONE' THOUSAND SIX -
HUNDRED TWO DOLLARS AND TEN CENTS SEIZED FROM MODELL JANUARY |
EIGHT LAST IN NEW YORK CITY IN. onnﬁﬁ ruarﬁ/pusy CAN az Rzrunusnf”
MODELE NOW IN MIAMI.,  DEPARTMENTAL Af%% s, miaf 1,__.._;:;,___‘
'JQONFigFNTIALLYFADVISED COUNSEL FOR SUBJECTS CONSIDER [§G5ST LikATING
. 70 ALL EVIDENCE INSTANT CASE AT TIME OF TRIAL AND THEREAFTER

v ey X
“APPEALING JUDGE*S VERDICT T0. HIGHER COURTS.. BASI1S FOR APPEAL

WOULD-BE LEGALITY OF l =5

BUREAU AND NEW YORK WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED OF DEVELOP#

MENTS THIS REGARD. A
END Fod 4 Cﬁ
2L
REY 54E$EP§‘%7955 T
| FBI. WASH.DC S _ RELAYED TO_ /V KZ*"’“’*Q

|
\, GG, BOSEN
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|

FBI :
Date: 10-3-66 I'
|

|

|

|

|

—

|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vig AIRTEL

(Priority)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (165-592) (P)

SUBJECT: KENNETH HERBERT ﬁiNNA, aka;

NATHAN MODELL

ITWI; ITAR; FBW

(00: Miami) b6
ol b7cC

On 10-3-66, subjects appeared in U. S. District
Court, Southern District of Florida, Miami, before USDJ,
WILLIAM O, MEHRTENS for trial., The subjects waived their
right to a jury trial. HANNA agreed to the truth of the
allegation in Count 1, Title 18, USC, Section 1343; both
subjects also agreed to the truth of the allegations in
counts 4 and 5, Title 18, USC, Sections 1084 gnd 1952
respectively. Judge MEHRTENS .adjudged.both subjects gullty

s

and requested a pre=gentence investigation,

Departmental Attorney, L advised -
that the Government is dismissing Counts 2 and 3. ;fy

[

further advised that the case ihvolving
HANNA as a subject with| | concerning usage
of telephone credit cards was being dismissed by him,

HANNAL and MODELL were represented by Miami
attorneys | |

(é}BuI’eau REC

ZAtlanta ' - & 7O -

(1 2 gun W)L -/770 ,,569

1-165-269) (info .

1-New York (165-1344). (info) El?lOS

21 -Miami 21~165—592; o
> 1—-165;‘594 { ]

]/’Q”‘HM Dmvf/ Sent

5a8/al
\pproved: _____ 1y
"‘) :j OCT 3§p’§ci;c:1}8\§entj}%l\"{crge

7
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December 2 1966
‘SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIV’ISION

Kenneth Herbert Hanna, report-
edly one of’ the larg Lt bookmakers .
in. the U.S.,ran his bookmaking oper-
ation from Miami, Florida. Evidence
and records subpoenazed from the

. ——

between Hanna and Nathan Modell,
another bookmaker, in New York City.
Hanna and Modell arregted 1/8/66;
on 10/3/66 both found guilty to
violation of antigambling statutes.
Hanna also found guilty to Fi¥ud

By Wire Statute. Both sentenced
12/2/66. | |
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~ R A T s W] N F S S T R RN ar ot v -

- a4 . ‘\ M. Tolsond” o
- _ TELETYPE UNIT & i
O oecz e |, ) 0] - e —

r Casper.____
ENCODED MESS

. Callahan_._

NR =e=edemnmn

3«93 DEFERRED }2/2/66 RML

TO DIRECTOR (165-1999) AND NEW YORK (165-1344)
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON---- (ENCODED)

'Mr. Tavel____
‘Mr. Trotter....
Tele. Room_.___
“Miss Holmes.._
Miss Gandy.....__.
e

fpe=s

%/ FROM MIAMI
i ' | Racketeering
’ Thterstate Transportation in Aid of Rac
| p , WSS n~ = FRHUD rf Wikl f
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, AKA, ETL. ITAR; ITW1; FBUW. |
: Interst) 'I‘zammmgioh -of Wagering Informatmn,

A ?fEP $7“A-T&‘$ DisTRICT VUp4 E

HANNA APPEARED BEFORE WILLIAM O, MEHRTENS, USDJ, SDF/
%‘@w»«m@/ /wm@mr Fzmuw

MIAMI, INSTANT AND SENTENCED AS FOLLOWS: COUNT ONEJ* (FBY gogun BY wind

SENTENCE SUSPENDED, FIVE YEARS PROBATION; COUNT FOUR -t

Interatate n of wring Tnfopmaiinifty .
o TR ?&6??w%%NTENC€”SUSPENBQQVVF&ﬁ§g§EARS PROBATION; COUNT FIVE -

fnterstate Tranenortation In Aid of Racketeering (FCEiALL ;//ﬂmaymf CEN LS b
(ITAR) SENTENCED FIVE YEARS CUSTOD G% SIX MONTHS OF WHICH

IN PRISON, FOUR AND A HREF SYEWRS' SUsBEwDED, FIVE YEARS:

-y

S 4
.

- -
_,o
%Né

[
- "C'.

[ PROBATION AND TEN THOUSANDJDGLL?RS FINE, <
; LB e

| COUNTS TWO AND THREE TO BE DISMISSED BY GOVERNMENT.
| /H?békﬁwcﬁﬁwwmﬂa
RE NATHAN MODELL - COUNT FOUR - TWO YEARS CUSTODY 'AG,
w
=t

SIX MONTHS OF WHICH IN PRISON, ONE AND qmﬁgLF Ydﬁns SUSPENDEB
FOUR, ﬁf?;:;y

AND FIVE YEARS PROBATION. COUNT FIVE - SAME AS
gBTﬂ SENTENCES TO RUN CONCURRENTLY. DEFENSE COUNSEL DIEgDIGCeIérS%D ‘

Uﬂ?ﬁﬁAL§i10 HIGHER COURT WOULD BE MADE. BE o
et ~ | S
BNDE CR 'f 2 R neg v ;o',“t: 7 iy 3/&0,
MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR
Tl

-FLELAY .;33 N
FDETS 1966

FBI WASH. DC »/
A v ro_/\_,

CC: MR GALE W,
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FD-263 (F'&%F;?«é-‘l'/-\ﬁs)

L ad N
K-

-~

"FEDERZ). BUREAU OF IN

tv"\. K\Z\\k

CESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

MIAMI

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MIAMI

TITLE OF CASE

B
A

L
KENNETH HERBERfQHANNA, aka;

NATHAN MODELL, aka .1 _
_ -

DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
12/9/66 9/13~12/2/66
REFORT MADE BY TYPED BY
ggr
CHARACTER OF CASE
b6
ITAR; ITWI; ¥FBW b7cC

e

| REFERENCE: Report of SA|

9/13/65, Miami.,

- Pk -

ENCLOSURES_TO BUREAU: (8) ~ Two disposition sheets, one’ for each
. subject; three copids each of two parole

Y

reports. - —
_ o =t
LEADS Ting el
o Den .
MIAMI Ty ’
AT MIAMI, FLORIDA N —

HANDLED SEFARATHLY

[P DISPGAITION SHEET DETACHED

Will follow the appeal in this. case
ureau has copies of briefs filed.

- A% -
~ COVER_ PAGE -

<
ghd insure the

Lt

Case has been: Pending over one yedadr ] Yesa
Ty o e e TN,

No\.,'\P;xd-ing prosecution over six months ] Yes [} No
|

APPROVED

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COFIES MADE: )

L3 )~ Bureau (165~1990) (Encs~8)

1 ~ USA, Miami (Attn: Departmentall

Attorney

N
1 - Atlanta (165«264)(1p§6§idm%\\

AT Y
’llfe)f:f
o

1 ~ New York. (165-1344)("
4 - Miami (2 - 165-592) .
(1 -~ 162~341

T
AW

B —

REC- 68 |
.ﬁlcns

J65+ /3G 058

e

AE 12,..\99% U

\d Dg%c’t"*f};’o‘ .
\ yr’.w—'} oA N

— e
)EE A N 2y /

Dissemination Record of Attached Report .

Notatidns '#

;
kgency “ e A AT letdana] Pivision
A A i N - PIVEID:

faleal
o e e w e

Request Regfrgmnized_Criy.
Date Fwd. Roojm A 1

doering Sect

1:<¢7f ,
;) %‘_" LY

How F‘wg;:() IAN‘ !
LV -~ C AL V!

By -~
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» #* 4 U
. S
FD-205(Rov. §3750) P ﬁ v\
G)NiTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST[CE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
/
Copy tor 1 - USA, Miami, Florida
(Attention: Departmental Attorney

Report of; | Office: MIAMI, FLORIDA be
Date: 12/9/66 b7C
Field Office File No. 165592 ‘Bureau File No.: 165~1990
Title: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA;

NATHAN MODELL
Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING;

INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING INFORMATION;
Svrom FRAUD BY WIRE
ynopsis:

Subjects on 10/3/66,appeared in USDC, SDF, Miami, Fla., before
USDJ WILLIAM O, MEHRTENS and waived right to jury trial,,
HANNA agreed to truth of allegation in indictment, Count 1,
Title 18,~USC, Section 1343, Both subjects agreed to truth
of allega¥ions in;iCounts 4 and 5, Title 18, USC, Sections

nd

o Judge MEHRTENS adjudged both guilty, and on

12/2/66, sentencéd NATHAN MODELL to 2 years custody AG, 6
months in'priséng 13 years suspended, 5 years probation, on
Count 4. ' Judgé*MEHRTENS also sentenced MODELL to same sentence
on Count.5, bokll sentences to run concurrently., On 12/2/66,
Judge MEHRTENS sentenced HANNA on Counts 1 and 4 to suspended -

sentencey

5 yeal’s probation and on Count 5, 5 years custody

AG, 6 months inSprison, 4% years suspended, 5 years probation:
and $10,000 fine. Counts 2 and 3 to be dismissed. Defense
counsel indicated they would appeal conviction. Two convictions,
$10,000 fine,

DETAILS:

- Dk -

On October 3, 1966, KENNETH HERBERT HANNA and NATHAN

MODELL appeared in U, S. District Court, Southern District of
Florida at Miami, Florida, before U, S. District Judge WILLIAM O,

MEHRTENS .

HANNA and MODELL were repregented by attorneys

This doocument contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your egenoy; it and

its contents are not to he distributed outside your ageney.

AR R
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, | b6
MM 165-592 , b7c

l Thé subjects waived their

right to a jury trial, and HANNA agreed to the truth of

" the allegation in the. indictment as to Count 1, Title 18,

U, S, Code, Section 1343. Both HANNA and MODELL agreed

to the truth of the allegations .in the indictment as to
Counts 4 and 5, Title 18, U, S. Code, Sections 1084 and
1952, respectlvely. Judge MEHRTENS then adjudged both
subaects guilty and requested a pre=sentence investigation.,

On December 2, 1966, MODELL and HANNA appeared
before Judge WILLIAM O, MEHRTENS in U, S. District Court,
Southern District of Florida, Miami, Florrﬂa‘_igx_sggxgngingo
They were represented by defense counseb@

Judge MEHRTENS sentenced NATHAN MODELL on Count 4 to two
years in custody of the Attorney General, six months to be
served in prison, l1 years suspended sentence and five years
probation., Judge MEHRTENS sentenced MODELL on Count 5 to

the same sentence as Count 4 with both sentences to run
concurrently.

e o L

Judge MEHRTENS, with regard to Counts 1 and 4,
gave HANNA a suspended sentence and five years probatlon.
He sentenced HANNA on Count 5 to five years in custody of
the Attorney General, six months to be served in prison
with 43 years suspended, five years probation and $10,000
fine, Judge MEHRTENS in giving the above sentences commented
that should either of the two defendants be brought back into
his court again for gambling charges, he would revoke the
suspended sentences and they would have to serve the entire
period in jail.

Defense counsel | | indicated that it
was his intention to appeal the guilty verdict and that his
appeal would be based on the legality of the evidence ob-

tained by ]

- 2k -

.
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FD-362 (Rev, 11-21-63)

Ly ._ny

O PAROLE REPORD) '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Reporting Office Office of Origin Date
MIAMI MIAMI 12/9/66
Name of Convict with Aliases: b6 Report Made By | Typed By
NATHAN MODELL, ak i | EEX
Nat y aka Violation:

INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING

TION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -
GAMBLING

INFORMATION; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTA-

Outline of Offense:

Violation of Federal Gambling Statutes in that he used
interstate telephone facilities to transmit wagering
information and to make wagers on sporting contests.

Date and place of indictment;
or information filed:

Code and section under which charged:
Section under which sentenced:

Date and nature of plea:

Date and place of conviction:

Date and duration of sentence:

None

Fines:

Aggravating or Mitigating circumstances:

2/15/66 - Indicted Miami, Florida

Title 18, U, S. Code, Sections 1084 and 1952
Sections 1084 and 1952
3/18/66 - Not guilty

10/3/66 -~ Miami, Florida - Stipulated to truth
of allegation in indictment and found guilty.
12/2/66 - (1084) - 2 years custody of Attorney
General; 6 months in prison;
1% years suspended, 5 years
probation
1(1952) - Same ~ to run concurrently

There are no known mitigating circumstances.

v

Approved

— N\
([Speciul Agent in Charge

P i
mﬁ\ﬂmte in Spaces Below

Copies Made: .
3 - Bureaun (16 5"’1990)

Dissemination at SOG
2 - Bureau of Prisons
Date Fwd.:
By:

This document contains neither recommendcxuons nor conclusions of the FBI.

your agency; it and its contents cxre noQ to be distributed outside you?gency

5-)990 -2

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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‘ .. WNAL FORM NO. 10
( MAY 1962 EDITION

’ GSA GEN. REG. NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVf"\N MENT
Memoraneum

O Director, FBI™ .’ - * DATE: B/6/67

Fkoié%;7,SAC, Miami

" sujecr: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka, et al
' ITAR, ITWI, FBW
,nﬁ 00: Miami
I Bufile 165-1990
AT file 165-264
MM file 165-592 (P¥)

. KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka

\ - IGA
: 00: . Atlanta
{ Bufile 162-1476

AT file 162-268
MM file 162-341 (RUC)

' Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy of Brief
of Appellee, No, 24343, filed in the U. S. Court of Appeals,

Fifth C1rcu1t KENNETH HERBERT HANNA and NATHAN MODELL,

- Appellants, versus UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Appellee.

Departmental Attorney assigned
to Miami, advised that the oral arguments In this appeal .
will be heard on 11/14/67, in the Fifth Circuit, New Orleans.

The Miami Division will follow the status of this
appeal and advise the Bureau of developments,

Py | ' «TOSURE
G%(j)— Bureau (Enc, :l)"m‘\‘c'L :
- Atlanta (Info) . i REC 45 o
2 -~ Miami “V/
WFH : j hk
(8)

(

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on _the Payroll Savings Plan

> 80~ S/ T -

CORDED COPY FILED IN

wm

b6
b7C
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v
. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11,8

" UNITED STATES GO NMENT

Memomna’um

DIRECTOR, FBI '(165-1990) DATE:  3/19/68

4 '
&
il

FROM% /\/ SAC, MIAMI (165-592) (P*)
g

SUBJECT: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA aka

50i0-~108+01

1 O MAR 26 1968

ET AL
ITAR; ITWI, FBW

(00: Miami)

Re Miami letter to Bureau dated 11/2/67.

Enclosed for the Bureau is a Xerox copy of
Docket No, 24343 for the U, S, Court of Appeals,
Fifth Circuit, dated March 5, 1968, in the case of
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA and NATHAN MODELL, Appellants,
versus United States ‘of America Appellee.

As set forth in enclosure, the Fifth Circuit

Court reversed the decision of the U. S. District Court,
Southern District of Florida, Miami, in instant case.

As ‘the Bureau is aware, this adverse opinion b6
[ffff:ffjard to "Blue Box cases'" effects the | b7

case,

o | Departmental Attorney in Miami,
has advised that he is attempting to influence the .
Department to petition for a rehearing En Banc with the
Fifth Circuit Court in instant case,

(y( The Bureau will be advised of developments.
v

‘\g{ Bureau (Enl: ENCI@ URE s b

.-

1 - Miami :
/e RCS JCST 795 -6
Encroe=" *TTACHED 4 MAR 20 1953 b6
l . . b7C

R\

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

gy
by
[}

N,
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . Y
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101+ n 6 - . -
UNITED STATES G RNMENT @
TO : Director, FBI (165~1990) DATE: March 27, 1968
SAC, Miami (165-592) (P*)
; ' 0 ‘
SUBJECT: . KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka; et al

ITAR; ITWI, FBW
(00: Miami)

5

Re Miami 1etter to the Bureau, dated 3-21-68 (no
copy to New Orleans).

- For the information of New Orleans, the Court of
Appeals for the Fifth Circuit on March 5, 1968, reversed the
conviction of subject HANNA and subject NATHAN MODELL, and
ordered that judgment be entered discharging defendants.

l Department Attorney, Miami, isc
Florida, on March 22, 1968, received permission from the
Solicitor General to file a petition requesting the Circuit
Court to re-~hear this mat en banc, This petition for re-
hearing will be filed by |on or before March 26,

1968, ‘

~ LEAD -

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION

At New Orleans, Louisiana:

Will follow and report the results of the
Government's petiti for a rehearing en banc.

C:)- Bureéu \ ‘ &25%7

2 ~ New Orleans 74 ,
FiDimjs REG-Z4 ) s~ 1990 ,@}’
(6) _ e o ‘
| 10 MAR 2@ 1968
————— —-

i3 G A
.f\'f" 4 1968

Byy U.S. Savings Band& Regularly on t/ae Payroll Savings Plan

®10-108-01

e
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'} CFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 4%
‘ ¢ U, 8, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE & Row
; 7 COMMUNICATIONS SECTI
| © NOV20196
) TELETYPE
X - b6
b7C
be
FBI WASH DC

FBI NEW ORLS

10¢56PM URGENT 11-20-68 LAB
A0 DIRECTOR 165-1990 AND MIAMI 165-592

FROM NEW ORLEANS 165-597
e '
KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, AKA ET AL - ITAR; ITWI; FBW,
RE'MIAMI TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND NEW ORLEANS NOVEMBER

NINETEEN LAST.

DECISION OF FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS, NEW ORLEANS,
DATED NOVEWBER EIGHTEEN LAST REFLECTS ON RE-NEARING THE
JUDGEMENTS OF CONVICTION OF BOTH HANNA AND MODELL ARE 5
AFFIRMED. | B

COPIES OBTAINED AND BEING FORWARDED THIS DATE .
AIR WAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY.

Rsc-s,}@g“ (7% o“7f

END
oy "L\ fan Erm
@ Te—
V2LEbL g e e
FBI WASH DC L R T ‘ | ’ " #L

o me

cos, gy o5 08

IO

Mz, Tol8on. s
Mr, Deloachon
Mr. Mohr. :
Mr. Bishop.ema:
My, Casperaemis?

Mr. Call han e

Mr., Tavel. s

/Miss Holmes
Miss Gandya——

Mr, Trotter.......}
Tele. Room e

|

|
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Tra

Via

FBI
Date: November 27, 1968

nsmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or C'édq)" —
AIRTEL ‘ - AIRMAIL
| | T T (Phiority) T

DRI AR

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165~1990)

;;;y FROM: SAC, MIAML
4

KENNETH RBERT HANNA, aka,;
NATHAN MODELL

ITAR;

ITWI;

FBW

'(165-592)' (p*)

00: MIAMI

. Subject NATHAN MODELL died at Miami Beach
on 11/22/68. o S ' :

Above for information,

1:;:) Bureau
-~ Atlanta (info) (162-~268)
1 - New York (info) (165-~1344)

1 - Miami '
WFH/neb -10

|
.

4 b A
| A
!

o
i
| .
]
]
!
|
|
{
|

W —— v — — —

VX

- S |
56DECE  1HED -
Appro?/ed: ’ }ax/m\/\/ " Sent

Specigl Agent in ‘Charge
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FBI . R

Date:  11/20/68

Transmit the following in
I (Type in plaintext or code)

Vi AIRTEL AMSD
. L. (Priority)
f%g’ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990)

'FROM: SAC, NEW 0RLEAN2g(165-597) (RUC)

SUBJECT: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka;
- ET AL .
ITAR; ITWI; FBW

Ré New Orleans letter to Bureau, 9/18/68,

. b6
M On 11/20/68, | | - b7C
I Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, New Orleans, La,
made available' thrée copies of decision on re-hear:mg, :
dated 11/18/68, copy of which is enclosed for the Bureau,
Miami, and Atlanta.

: The decision statgg that the judgements of
conviction, of both HANNA and MODELL are therefore
AFFIRMED,
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** =~ SNITED STATES o"‘VERNMENT . o f}
Memora id um
To. DIRECTOR, FBI (165-1990) - PATEY 3/91/68

FRO@:Ef// SAC, MIAMI (165-592). (P*)

SUBJECT: KENNETH HERBERT HANNA, aka;
ET AL
ITAR; ITWI, FBW
(00: MIAMI)

Re Miami letter to Bureau, dated 3/19/68,
. enclosing a copy of the oplnlon of the U, S. Court of
Appeals, Fifth Circuit, in the matter 1nvolv1ng HANNA
and NATHAN MODELL versus United States.,

The following is set forth, as a matter of
information, in the form of a brief analysis concerning
this case and the court's opinion:

HANNA was convicted on one count of an indictment
charging him with violation of Title 18, U. S. Code,
Section 1343 (Wire Fraud). In addition, HANNA and MODELL
were convicted on two additional counts c¢harging them with
violation of Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 1084 (Wagering
by Wire) and Title 18, U. S, Code, Section 1952 (Use of
the Telephone in Interstate Commerce to Promote an
Unlawful Activity).
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Miami
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HANNA in Miamj and MODELL in New York were engaged in |
bookmaking, | the FBI
obtained arrest and search warrants for both subjects.
The warrants were executed on January 8, 1966, Gambling
paraphernalia was seized at both places, as well as the
""BLue Box'" at HANNA's,

. A pre~trial motion to suppress the
| and the evidence seized in the searches was
¥ the trial court.

On appeal, the issue presented was whether the
foregoing evidence was obtained as a result of violating
Title 47, U. S. Code, Section 605, the statute which pertains
to the unauthorized publication or use of communications.

It was conceded that the Government's case rested on the
and the evidence derived therefrom,

In a 2=1 decision the Court of Appeals for
the Fifth Circuit held on March 5, 1968, that
I vere not wIThin
class of employees who, Dy the rirst clause of the

could lawfully divulge the substance of an
| |under compulsion of subpoena,

Ii.e.. those employees who have | |
: : r

The maionritv concluded that the

violated another clause of

the foregoing statute which provides that '"mo person not ...
authorized by | |
and divulge ..." 1ts contents,

The Appellate Court held that the trial court
erred in denying the motion to suppress. The judgment of
guilty was reversed with directions to render judgment
discharging defendants.

In a dissenting opinion, District Judge HUGHES,
opined that]| [were
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in fact within the class of the

were not proscribed by the statute
and divulging, under subpoena, their

CULILCLI LS .

The diséenting judge

b3
b6
b7cC
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additionally felt that

the right of privacy granted hv
in this situation because

the statute did not exist

MODELL were illegal transactions at|

[HANNA and
]

i.e.. thel

It was stated that the statute

was not intended to provide a haven for such wrongdoers.

On March 18, 196&.1

| Departmental

Attorney, Miami, advised SA

that

it is his desire to file a peti
. to rehear this matter en banc.

permission from the Solicitor General %o

petition,

Cion _redquestlng the court

will request

File such a

In the event such permission is not forthcoming,
will then give consideration to requesting

permission to file a petition for a writ of certiorari

in the Supreme Court.

The foregoing is submitted as a matter of

information.

Miami is following this matter and will

keep the Bureau promptly advised of developments.




